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Ut1ITED STATES OF l.!! ERICA -
- NUCLET.R PECULhTORY COICiISSION

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .. . ::
:

,

'" v In the Matter of Cc cht3 Nos.
i

. . :

TOLEDO EDISON CCITANY and 50-3 it: A
o CLEVELid1D ELECTRIC ILLUIiINISING CO. : 50-500A

50-501A
(Davis-Basse liuclear Power Staticn :

Units 1, 2 and 3)
, ,

and
:

CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUS1IllATING CO,
et al. :

.

(Perry Nuclear ?cwor Plant : 50-440A

Units 1 and 2) 50-4?la
:

- --- . --n

First Floor Hearing Ecom
7915 Eastern Avenue

( Silver Spring, Maryland

Wednesday, Pay 5, 1975

The hearing in the above-entiticd matter was
-

reconvened, pursuant to r.djournrc.cnt, at 9:30 a.m.,

BEFORE :

MR. DOUGLAS RIGLER, Ch air aan

liR. JOHN FRYSIAN,14 amber

MR. IVAN StiITH, IIenbar

APPEARAIICES :.e

,' .. (As heretofore noted.)
C

i
-w.

I
T
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1 C''O_1 T E N T 5
--------

g 'Ioir

2 tiitness Direct Cross. Pedirect Merces Dire

3
William G. templer 866-1 8593.

,,

4

* 5,

6

7 Exhibits For Identif_ication In Evidenca

8 DL 116, chart depicting
component parts of

9 Duquesne system S695 ggg7

10 DL'117, No. 3524 8720

11 DL 118, No. 3525 8720

12 DJ 608, letter dated May 12,
'

1969, to Mescrs. Gilfillan,

( 13 Munsch and Cramer from Mr.
Dempler 8727 ,

14
DJ 609, letter dated May 27,

15 1969, from Mr. Muncch to Mr.
Cramer 8728

..

16 .

DJ 610, multi-page document 8769
17 'Duquesne Light Cor:pany

System Planning Capt. , Boroucth
10 of Pitcairn Participaticn in

CAPCO."
'

19

20 I
. . 1

..
- N

23
l

.

2a

.b g
|

. . . _ _ . . . . _ _ _ - . . _ . _ . _ . _ . . . . _ _ _ . .



~
_

8664

EZ
IEAK:bwl P, R O C g E D 1 { Q {

S1
2 MR. OLDS: I don' t think lir. Dampler has bean

3 sworn. I think the witnass should ba sworn.
,

4 Wheraupon,
,

* 5 WILLIM1 G. DE! GLEE

6 was called as a witnces and, having been first duly sworn,-

7 was examined and testified as follcus:

8 DIRECT EXMill4ATION

9 BY MR. OLDS:

10 G Nould you be kind enough to state your nene,

11 your residence and your pccition with Duquesne Light Company?

12 A. Uilliam G. Dempler.

13 I live at 3301 Comanche Road, C-o-m-a-n-c-h-c

14 Road, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15241.

15 MY Present position with Duquesne Light Company

16 is System Planning Engineer in charge of the System Planniiig

17 Department.

18 G Mr. Dempler, would you be kind enough cra stato

19 for the record the positions held by you uith Duquerne

20 Light Comp'any since the year 1965 other than ycur pe:ceant

21 position, if any.

.

22 A. Sinco -- in 1958 I was appointed Syctam ?lanning

23 Engineer and that has been my position to date.
,

24 g From 1958?

't 1958 forward.25

-. -. - - __ __ _ _ _

r'
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bw2
1 4 What is your professienc1 training?

2 A I graduated in l'237 from Carnagic Tech as an.

1
3 electrical engineer.

.

4 Carnegie Tech is new known as Carnegio-Mallon.

5 I started to work with the Duquesne Light Coapany in 1937

6 initially as a draftsman!.

7 Then I was transferred in 1937 to the System

8 Planning Departnent, and I have held various pocitions

9 within the System Planning Dopartment, starting out uith

10 juni r engineer, senior engineer, development engineer,

;; project engineer, and, as I indiccted earlier, in 195S I

12 was appointed as Scytem Planning Engineer.

0 r. emp er, w en e ug ca n13

communicated with Duquesne Light in 1957 - '67, I beg34

y ur pardon -- to request ncmbership in CAPCC, did you15

"" # """ * *9 * I # #" *"
16

'

CAPCO member?

lA Yes,.I did.
18

,!

Ecl. I
19 '

20

21

.

t L |

U.
'

23
.

24

25

.. . . _. _ _ . . . .
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arl 1 0 Turning to the specifics of thct analysis, what.

2 did you find was at that tima the installed availabic

3 reserve capacity of the Borough of Pitcairn?
.

4 A The total installed available capacity in tha
,

* 5 Borough of Pi4. cairn was 3.5 magawatts.

6 0 That was the total installed capacity. What

7 was the installed reservo capacity?

8 A Installed reserve capacity vas 1.8 megawctts.

9 0 The reserve capacity?

10 A 1.8 megawatts, correct.

11 0 How was that arrived at by you as a matter of

12 analysis?

13 A As I indicated earlier, the total installed

14 generating capacity, 3.5 megawatts, the indication we had'ae.

15 that time was that their maximum peak load was 1.7 megauatts,

16 so that the difference there indicates 1.8 megcwattn of '

installed reserve.37

0 Was the 3.5 capacity figure summer or wintar18

#^ "919

A That is a winter-rating figure.20

0 What difference is there in the analysis of21

22 apa ity between winter rating and summer. rating?
*'

2a, The best that I can find with respect to Pitcairn,A.

.

their peak load is a summer peak so that the actual capacity

or capability of their equipment at the time of the summer

.. - -
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1 peak would be something less than the 3.3 megawatts. I estimata

2 it would probably be around 3 magawatts.

3 Q On that basis what would tha inctalled rccerv
.

4 capacity be during the tima of peak lead?
.

5 A APproximately 1.3 megawatts, asseming 'all of their*

6 equipment was in operation. This in on an incualled basis.

7' MR. LESSY: Could you repect the question?

8 (Whereupon, the reporter read from the

g record, as requested.)

10 BY MR. OLDS:

gj Q From a planning standpoint, what figure did you

12 consider appropriate to use as to Pitcairn's available

13 installed reserve capacity?

14 A We would have to use the basic figures that I

have referred to here.15

0 Which one of the several figures you have given,'16
i

the 1.3 difference between the summer capacity and the sunmar
1

i;7

peak, or the 1.8 between the winter capacity and th summer18

peak?
19

i

A The more significant figure would be the 1.3j 20
I I
'

installed reserve as related to the time of the pen?:. |21

'*
O At that time what was the planned installed

22
i s

reserve capacity of CAPCO?'''

23.

A It is a little difficult to relate thii; exactly..

| 24
i

_At that time in 1967, we wera not operating as a CAPCO I

i
l

|

l
i
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ar3

.

t combined organization. ile had signed an agreement uhich

2 provided for the construct' ion ci certain units and the first

3 unit was scheduled and was cut in service in 1971. So that,

4 it was not physically possible to operate a<3 a CAPCO organiza-
,

*
5 tion until 1971.

6 0 What was the planned reservo capacity at the time

7 that CAPCO was plannad to come into operation?

8 A The projected planned installed reserve for

9 CAPCO was 1988 megawatts,

to 0 What was the percentage relati'enship of Pitcairn's

11 reserve capacity as you have deceribed it and the pinnned

12 installed capacity of CAPCO?

A The available reserve from Pitcairn wotic ha13

14 approximately nine one hundredth of 1 percent of the total

available reserve.15
-

0 Are you saying 1csc than 1/10 of 1 percent?16

A That's correct.
77

0 In your planning activity, your contribution to
18

i

the determination of capacity reserve capacity requirements, '

;g

was it possible to determine those requirements with a20
i

degree of accuracy which would recognize the variation of
21

.

less than 1/10 of 1 percent?
22

.

''
A No, this was not possible.

. 23

O Was it according to your analysis poccible for,a
the CAPCO reserve requirements to be reduced in any

l

|

j.. ._ .. ~ ,-
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I perceivable amount by the availability of the Pitccirn

2 installed reserva capacity you have describod?

O A No, it would not.
.

4 Q Mr. Dempler, at the tima that you were making
.

5 this analysis of the pitcairn system and its relation,to-

6 CAPCO, what was tha operating reserve being maintained on

7 the Duquesne Light system?

8 A Back in 1968, '69, the Duquosno Light operating

g reserve would be in the order of 150, 160,000 kilowatts.

10 0 Translate that into megawatts, if you would,

11 please. We have been using thoso terms.

12 A 150 to 160 megawatts.

13 Q And what was the -- that was the eparating reserve?

14 A That's correct.

15 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Did you mean to have the

16 witness answer for '68 and '69, even though you started '

out in '67737

18 MR. OLDS: We should get that straight, Mr.

gg Rigler.

20 BY MR. OLDS:

21 Q When exactly with reference to the years '67, '68,

*

22 were y u giving c nsideration to this matter?

A I ':was considering it all through this period.', 23

24 The data which I finally crystallized and pulled together

was pulled together in 1969, early part of '6925

cnd 2

I

.. - - - . . -. _ . . - -- -- . -._
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S3
bwl 1 C Can you relate backward to the pericd of -- if the

2 Board please, the evidence makes it ve::y clear that the

3 request of the Dorough was submitted to tha Compuny in
:.

4 December 1967, and the responsa of the company was made to

5 that request in January of 1968.

6 I think that cets a timo frame.

7 Mr. Dempler, are you able,en the basic of the data

8 which you have collected, to state what the operating

9 reserve was,normally maintained by Duquenno Light in the

10 year 19607 -

11 A It would be approximately the same value. The

12 amount of operating reserve is really related to the largest

13 unit you have operating and, in this time period, that would

14 be the fourth Martin unit.

15 So that that wculd be approximately around 150

16 megawatts. ~

17 % Now, at the time that you were making this analysis e

18 was it possible for Duquesne to predict within a variation of

19 two megawatts, its system load requirenents for any ensuing

20 24-hour or shorter period?

21 A No, it is not pcssible.

*
22 0 .Could you explain what the minimum variation

23 and order of magnitude was that could be utilized in system.

.

24 load analysis and planning?

25 A Of course, you mention planning. In planning I'm

._ _ . . _ _ _ ._ _ . . _ _ .

r
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bw2 1 more concerned with the longer ranga load forecact.

-

Then let me withdraw my questien cnd direct your2 4

3 attantion to syscem load analysis.
.

4 What was the minimua fariation in order of

5 magnititude that was utilized in analysis c:2 prcupactiec*

6 system load?

7 A In terms of day-t:o-day operation the fordcasting

of load for the next day, next weak, in order to phevida8
;

9 for the available capacity en 'che system, the entimc.ted

10 minimum error would be somewhero between 25 to 40 megawattu.

11 4 Mr. Demplor, if Pitcairn had made its installed

12 reserve capacity,as you hava described it, availabic

13 to Duquesne, as operating reserve, would Duqueeno have been

able- to delay the startup or remove from service14

earlier any of its generating units?
15

16 k No. -

17 g Would Duquesne undar those same circumstancas,

18 that is, of Pitcairn making its installad rcscrIo capacity

19 available, have been able to reduce the amount of capacity

20 it'itad "to maintain as an operating reserve?

21 A I'm not sure I understand your questien.

..

22 g Let me rephrase it, I'm'corry.

I'm postulating the sama circumstanca. If23

Pitcairn ilad made available its installed rosartsy

capacity to Duquesne as operating rese3ve, would Duquecne25

.- - . . - . - - . -. .. -
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bv3
have thereby been abla .o rm1nce tha c.cun: of c:.pacity itI

-

.had to naiatain on it:3 c.m 3*/F.0;". c c r.J1 op tratia7 235 e m ''
,

,o,Jv .
s.

.

.

i
# Turning to the la27er ar-aa cf C;JCO. in the planningG

3 of load and the .m alysin of lor.d requi ar.3nha, "cr the*

1
!6 CAPCO pool, uan it pesaiSie to predict load nichin the linite

7 of variation of lcsc then three tegnuctto?

-
No,'

.

9 G TE the Pitcaim installc1 recorV9 cE.p adily

. .

I 10 had been n.ade availchle to ths CAPCO pcci as operauiw;

11 reserve, wculd it have changed the cparctiaq ordar cJ cf.y 3" ,

12 the generating c: lits of the CAPCO co.npar.ias?

13 HR L3SSY: Objectica I think ::ha tas :imer.y
,

.

>

14 is that there wasn't any oper ting CAPCO capacity in l'r$S,

15 and the question here is what 1" ?itcairn usra ..de j
v
i

- t
IG evailable to it.

17 The c. ravicus c.'1 action went to 9 anninz. . Thisl
,

i
4

13 en: goat. to operation,

!9 I think thero is an important diffarce:co hera. .

t

20 MR. OLDS: I will have to agras wi:h
.

21 Mr. Lessy, the wicncas has mada clear already that at 2:he

22 time-Pitcairn nado its request, CAPCO was still,c3 t rather.

I
23 : complicated arrangsmont,00t*in9' into existenca , cnd tharo'

\.
'

24 was not actually CF CO operation. |
s

25 I thin'. the questica is f e.ir, I'm trying to ach,

.

~ -- -. . . - - _. _ _
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bw3 1 however, the Witness to relate the availability of this

~

2 reserve to the CAPCO pool, whether it would heve permitted,

3 I guess I should add at tha time the CAPCO pool beg:in
.

4 operating,according to his knowledge, would it have

5 permitted any change in the order of the opcrr.tien of tdie
.

6 generating units of CAPCO?

7 If the Witness vill cccept that mcdificatica,

8 if he understands the question, I believe it is e fair

9 ques tion.

THE WITNESS: itf ansvar is no.10

BY MR. OLDS:11

12 0 At the tima of Pitcairn's rcquest for C.2GC0

membership in December of '67, was Duquesne engaged in any
13

Program of coordinated meintenance with ar t interconnected14

systeam to Duquesne?
15

A In 1967, I would say to scme degree, but not
16

_.

on a rather refined bcsis , under which we would ope' rate
97

under CAPCO.
18

On a major unit there is always an inherent3g

attempt to coordinate with your neighbors, officially or20

un fficially, to minimize the effects of large unit
21

utages.*

22

0 Was it planned that under the CAFCO .. 23
. \

arrangement there should be coordin.v.ted r:cintena..cn? j
24 !

A Yes, one of the featuras of the CAPCO arrangement
25

__ _. _ ___ . _ . _
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bw4
g is a rather comprehensive coordinated maintenance program.

2 G How really does that work, and could you giva ur

3 a general outline of the mechcnirm that was planned fcr
.

4 CMCO and, in fact, came into cziatence?

A The basic premise of a coordinated maintanance5-

program was to so schedule the required maintonence cutagcc6

associated with the gancrating units of all of the pr.rties
7

to reduce to a minimum the amount of capacity that is out of
8

service at any one time.g

This becoras particularly importcnt when youto

are considering large unit outages, such as our Chestwick
93

Unit, 570 megawatt unit, when that unit in out, it represents
12

a substantial loss of capacity to not only Daquesne,
13

but to the Pool also.g

g Under coordinated maintenanco, Mr. Damplor,
15

" " * * " "E -

16

A Outages for the larger units are scheduled
,

specifically.

Now, when you como down on to the smallor units,

then these are not defined specifically, because the impact
g

of the outage is less isgnificant-

0 What, when you speak of larger -- you obviously-

,' mean larger than something. |
2,3

.

What was the break point in the CAPCo

program for a specific scheduled outage and coordinated

i

. - - . ._ - ..
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bw6 t maintenance?

~

2 A I would say, as en entinate, a going in

3 Proposition, we were looking at unita larger than 100
.

4 megawatts would be specifically cchedulsd.

5 Units smaller than that would ba included in the-

6 program, but not specifically identified.

7 4 S How were they handled, r.he smellar units?

A They were generally handled by allouing a block8

9 of capacity associated with a given cystem which night be

to expected to be out of .srvice for maintenanca uithent

specifically defining that block.;;

12

Ea3
13

14

15

'
16

17

18

10

20

21

.

'

23
.

24

25

. . - - - . - - . .
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arl1 0 What was the range and size of the Pitcairn units?

2 A The smallest unit was .3 megawatts and their

3 largest unit is 1.3 megawatts.
.

4 0 Would the availability of Pitcairn's unita

5 have changed the order in which Duquesne would schedule-

6 outages for maintenance of its units?

7 A No, it would not.

8 0 Would the availability of Pitcairn 3 units hava5

9 reduced the -- let me withdraw that question.

10 would the availability of Pitcairn's units have

changed the order in which CAPCO would schedule units forg3

utage for maintenance?
12

A w u d not.'13
,

O Would the availability of Pitcairn units haveg

reduced the amount of capacity required by Duquesne to have15

installed on its system to allow for outages for maintenance?g

A No.

0 Wodd de availahty of MtcaWs unts hava
18

reduced the amount of capacity required to be maintainedy,

by the CAPCO pool to allow for outages for maintenance?

A No.

0 Mr. Dempler, what did the CAPCO pool arrangements-

contemplate as to the voltage of interconnections?
.

A The basic format of the CAPCO arrangement is to

provide for a 345 kV transmission system to interconnect

|

|

|
|

. _ _ , .- - - - -- .--- j



. _ ..

star 2 8678

1 the parties.

2 Q Does that mean tnat interecnnections ware

3 contemplated at 345 kV?,

4 A Yes, sir.
.

~

5 Q Did you mako an ectinate of the cost of installing

6 a 345 kV interconnection between Duquesne and Pitcairn?

7 HR. LESSY: Excuse me. Could you indicate a time-

8 frame, sir?

9 BY MR. OLDS:

10 Q At the time in question that we are talhing about,

gg A We did make an estimata, although as a practical

12 matter, it -- we did make an estimata, and I believe the

13 estimate of cost was approximately $1-1/2 million.

14 Q Now, Mr. Dempler, did you at or about the same

15 time that we have directed your attention to, censidor the
..

16 question of the feasibility of effecting an interconnecticn

g7 between Duquesne and CAPC07

18 I beg y ur pardon, betwcen Duquecne and Pitcairn?

A Yes, I did.19

Q Were the considerations that you analysed different20

in any significant respect from those which you have described21
.

22 as those studied by you with reference to the application of

Pitcairn for membership in CAPCO?g,

A The considerations were the same.24

Q At the time that you were making this study of the5

|

|

.- . . . . -
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1 possibility of interconnection, did Duqueano Light have a

~

2 demonstrated need for dead-start capacity?

3 A No, it did not.
.

4 Q Perhaps it would be vall if we mado sura :n the
.

5 record what ycu mean by dead start.-

6 A Dead-start capacity postulates that a cituction

7 has arisen whereby as a result of a serice of circumstancos,

8 a system cuch as Duquesne would ha completely chut doun.

9 Now this has never happoned on the Duquesne

io system. It did happon, of cource, in the Ncrthcart. It hac

g; not ever happened on the Duquesno system.

12 Q What were the resources avtilabic to DuquGSnc at

13 this time period to effect a dead start?

14 A We had available to us interconnections with --

15 interconnection with Allegheny Pouer System. We have inter-

16 connections with Pennsylvania Power. We have c&pacity '

37 available from one of our major customers, St. Joe L3ad, and

18 in addition to that, we had built into our Coalfe Pcuer

39 Station as part of the basic station design, inctalled small

20 turbine generators, small turbine generators of sufficient

capacity so that one of the boilers could in fact be fired21
'

by hand to generate enough steam to operate the small turbina22

generat rs and provide sufficient station service to that23,

station to actually get it o'ff the ground, and then frcm24

that you .would bring the rest of the system back.,

|

|.

. _ , . .
. . . _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ . _ -
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1 Q Mr. Demplar, hou much capacity, before wa pas:

2 from this area, did Duquesne hava a'railabic fron its

3 customer, St. Joe?
.

4 A 25 megawatta.
.

- 5 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Ara you interconnected with St.

6 Joe?

7 T!IE WITNESS: Yes, sir. We are connected with them.

8 They have two generating unito and we ec3cnticily take their

g surplus.

10 At the same tina, on occasicas we supply then

11 firm load.

32 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Is that a synchronous inter-

connection?13

14 THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: So it is operated on an open15

switch basis?16
-

THE WITNESS: No, cir.97

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: It is not?18

THE WITNESS: It is operated on a closci switch19

basis, synchronous. Synchronous operation is a clos 2d20

e nnecti n, it runs continuously cloced.21
'

BY MR. OLDS:22

Q Mr. Dempler, if at the time of Pitcairn'a request23
,

for an interconnection Du:pJOSne had SufferGd a d2ad-outg

* * * " " #* * "" *** I # " * *~

25

- - - - . - -- - . - .
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t start, was the available installed capacity, reserve

2 capacity of Pitcairn suf ficient to accompliah : doad
!

!
'

3 start on the Duquesno system?
L

i 4 A The availability of the inctalled reserve would
i.
L 5 he completely inadequate to effect any kind of assistance

1
i

i 6 whatsoever.
I

i 7 Q If Pitcairn had dumped its entire lead and Jacde
i

8 its entire capacity availabic, not just its raccrve capacity,

| 9 but its entire capacity available, trould Pitcairn 's

10 capacity have been adequate to effect a dead start on the

I. 11 Duquesne system 2_

'
gg A We checked this out at the tima in relation

13 to two of our stations, principally Coalfax and cur

, j4 Elrama station, and it would bc physically impossible to
4

| 15 provide any capacity for a dead start from Pitcairn to

Coalfax.16 -

37 0 You say "any" capacity. Do you mean any capacity,

or sufficient?18

A Any capacity. In fact, if we attempted it, the19

20 required transformer excitation i line, excitation linaI

1 -

| back to Pitcairn to Coalfax that no load excitation21

22 requirement would have overloaded thermally their generatorsi-

'

by a factor of approximately three to one.,

23
-

\

24 The current load on their generators would be |

approximately three times normal.

.

wh- en--em - 4 ens * - * *
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1 Q The word you were using is excitation; is that+

|
|

~

2 correct?
:
(

j, 3 A That's correct.
,

| 4 Q Why did you analyse for Conifax and Elraca?
;-

|- 5 A Those were the tuo nearest gonarating ataticnu on
i

! 6 the Duquesne system to the Pitcairn location. If this were
.

7 to be feasible, that would be the logical use. Tha situation-

8 at any other station would be actually much vorso.,

9 Q You did not finish with your cnalysis as to Elrama.

10 You only described the situation at Coalfax. What was your

11 analysis of the possibilities at Elrama?

12 A At Elrama we had two problems:

13 One is the requiremant for start-up of one of the

14 largest motors on the station service at 21rama, which is a

15 thousand horse power motor. That start-up on starting

16 current would have overloaded the total instaued generatini

37 capacity of Pitcairn by a factor of 2-1/2 to one. It would

18 be highly questionable as to whether we could physically

stort that motor.gg

20 Assuming we did get over that hurd1s and we are

21 able then to start up the other motors associated with station

'

service, the minimum load requirement placed on the Pitcairng

23 generators would be approximately -- would result in approxi-

g mately a 50 percent overload on their generators, assuming

they had interrupted their own load.

- . --- .. . -. - - _ . _ _ . --- L -
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i
i

1 If they continued to try to carry their own
! -

'

i 2 load, that overload would be probably clocer to 100 percant.

3 Q Mr.Dompler, if Pitcairn had heon interconnected
_

| 4 with Duquesno, would the Pitcairn inctalled raccrve
,.

- 5 capacity have served any useful purpose to Duquesna in
.

6 the event of come interruption of distribution circuits in

7 adjacent communitics as, for erample, Konroevilla?

8 A No. As a practical matter, no.

g Q Could you e:: plain why not?

10 A We have various lines, distribution, cub-

11 transmission lines in the area. The c=ount of capacity that

12 we are talking .about here in terms of 1 megawatt, in case of --

13 well, say, in case of opening of one load to placing a load on

14 a remaining line, we have more capacity than that readily

15 available in terms of emergency capacity.

16 If we picked out one or two particular customers-

in the particular area and tried to isointe them and
37

18 match their requirements to Pitcairn, this would requiro

19 switching in the field, and my own appraisal is if we

20 had trouble like a line down or comathing of this nature,

that required precipitating that requirement, we could
21 .

*

22 repair the line quicker than we could do these kind of

switching requirements. As a practical matter, it would haveL
g

|
little use to us.

'

24

cns i

- - - -. - - . .- .. . . _ - .
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1.55 g In your analysi: of the feasibility,
- bwl ., practicality and desirablility of either intercennec:ica-

3 with Duquesne alons cr intorconnection with CAFCO foro ,

Pitcairn,did you analyse any other pessible contributions
,

5*

of Pitcairn?

6 One other po sibic centribution lo in tha areaA.

7 of whether they could, in f act, contributo cny onorgy to the

8 systems and comparing their coct of production, their energy

9 costs at that tima was around 15 mils,
t

10 Duquesne coorresponding cost range at that tin 3

Il ranged from two to .fivo milc,
'

So that as a source of energy, it was approrinataly12 -

13 two and a half times the ecst of enything on the Cuquesno

14 System, and I would say ct that time, that ratic

15 existed in relation to availeble energy frcm other ccurces,

~

16 such as the interconnection.

17 So that it had no practical value to us.

18 g Did you analyse the possibility of contribution

19 by the 'Pitcairn systom to peching demands?

20 A. Specifically in terms of peaking, I believe

21 what you would be getting into is the requircuent for either.

.

22 on .a. 0 requirement for meeting your operating reserve.
"

.
23 Again, this comes down to the size, if you are

24 rating equipment ot rce t a peak locd, the units wa rust deal

- 25 with are so large, . compared to Pitcairn, that no, uc would

!

< . . . -- - .

_ __
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Sw3 ;
get no offective reductica in our requirements to previda

,

I peaking capacity.

3
G Mr. Dempler, did ycu participate in, en bahcif.

a
' of Duquosne, discussions with the Borough of ?itccirn con-

,

5-

carning a possibic connection between the systems of

E Duquesne and Pitcairn in the years 1970, ;71, 727'

7
A. Yes, I did.

8 g At those meetinga did Pitcair c:gresa nn intere:3t

9 in the pcosibility of whct is called parallal cperatica or

to synchronous interconnection batucen the t.fo systoras?
II

A. They had indicated -- well, na I recall it, they

12 indicated they had intended to operats in parallel, ycc.

13'|
G Mr. Dompler, I'm not quite sure her,r that ar. war

14 came out, because you changed senawhat in tha niddle of the

15 s' ream.t

''
16 -

Could you restate your answer se that it is
1
i i

17 perfectly clear? Did they or did they not indicato rr.
)'

. , ,

18 intarest in operating in parallcl?

19 A. Yes.

20 0 Now, no that it is clear en the record, vould

21 you explain what you raean by operating in parallel?-

22 As it applied to the particular context of the Pitccirn

23 connection.

24 A. Initerms of operating in parallel, we -- if
|

25 we were supplying Pitcairn, they could, in offect, run their

.

-- --.w- -- ,.-www-- -w.w-, ,e-.<
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bw4 generating capacity in parallel with Duqueena, end the
y

'~ not supply, for e::amplo, that would coco from Du~uccne uculd,,
u

* h* "* *#*"" * "" *# "* # 9" " * ""
3

.

whatever they chose to generate lecclly.
4

.

. _
g idhat are tha basic . elect:rical requirs :.ents for

o

50-Called parallel op3 ration, a3 You haV3 d98crihed it?
g

A As I have described it, there cre bacic
7

"9 " * " * *
8

of this nature.
9

Mainly, as related to relaying, end metering, and

ac sectionalizing -- additional cocticnalising f acilities

to provide for adequate clearance in the event of lino c. tori,

and this type of thing, to recogni::e, for e::cmple, the

potential for feedback from the Pitcairn systcm into

E the Duquesne Light lines. .

O What were the hazards to the Pitcairn systna in

herent in a synchronous connectien?
17

For example, suppose their generators got ont
10

of phase with Duquasne Light. What could happen?

A Well, I would havs to asc :ns that they vould hava
20

sufficient control equiprent on their system that, in the event

of their units becoming cut of phaso, they vould be,'
.

22

'. in fact, tripped off.
;. 23
.

4 What would happen, if they did not have auch --'

24

L If they did not -
_- 25

. _ . _ _ _ . _ . . _ _ _._- . _ _ _ . .
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'I MR. LESSY: Excuse m3. That is the different

.
2 ques tion.

3 Let him answer this questien and then Ocne,

4 bac1 to your other ens.
.

~

5 MR. OLDS: Excuse me, Mr..Lessy. I thid ny

6 question is fair, and I would like to cat that point

7 established at this juncture.

8 Perhaps the reporter can rarend t'o Mr. Dempicr

9 my original question.

10 That will still your concern, Mr. Lancy also,
i

i 11 (The reporter read the panding question
i

12 as requested.)

13 MR. "cSY ? That ouest. ion deacn't nacumo whether

14 or not the protactive equipment that would be required |
.

15 nad or had not been installed. .

^^

16 . The Witness started answering the questica --

17 he said, assuming protectivo equipnent had been inctalled

18 of such and such, and then he was interrupted and they said,
,

'

is ' assume it wasn't installed. '

20 Well, they won't cynchrontre intertig,unlesc

21 it was installed..

.

22 I think both questions are relevant, and I uculd

*

23 like both answers.

24 MR. REYNOLDS: I object to this.

25 MR. OLDS: I think we can stato straightcn t;us

I

.. . __ _ . . . _ _ .
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Ibw6 cut easily.

2 HR. LESSY: I have an objection.

GAIRMAN RIGLER: I will parnit hi:a to raphrcce
3.

4 the question, which he is about to do.
,

BY MR. OLDS:*

5

6 0, What were the possible hasards to the Pitcairn

system from a synchronous interconncction? <

7
.f'

MR. LESSY: I object thnt that question in not
8

clear .; as to at what point the hacords would occur,
g

If the question is what are the hazards to the
10

.

Pitcairn system with synchronous intercenra2ction, if Pitcnirng;
/

did not have protective equipment,that is a reasonabic
12

question.
13

The question is cubiguous, cs it is stated new.
14

That is why we got on two tracks at onco.'

15

CHAIRMAN RIGIER: You can clear it en creas, _-

16

if you wisb, if you don't think it 13 clear by Mr. Olds
;7

""*
18

THE WITNESS: May I have tha quastion again?
jg

(Whereupon, the reporter rend the panding
20

question.)
21.

.

.

24

25

- - -
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arl 1 THE WITNESS: The possible hazardc would be

2 complete ruining of their equipment unloc: it uns adoquately

3 protected.
,

4 BY MR. OLDS:
,

.

-

5 0 What could cause cuch ruination to take place?

6 A If in a synchronous cyatem of thic natura, if you

7 have one machine out of phase, this cubjects that acchine

8 periodically, cyclically, to tremandous surges of power

9 from the machine and back into ths machinc, and lit rally

10 you will tear the machine apart.

11 Q Was the pitcairn system provided with protectivo

12 equipment to permit synchronous operation?

By "prcvid d with," do you mcan did13 MR. LESSY: 9

14 it have? When you say "provided with" -- I think that

15 what you mean -- did the Pitcairn system hava protective

16 equipment? -

37 MR. OLDS: I'm happy to adopt your suggestien,

18 Mr. Lessy. That is exactly what I meant.

jg THE WITNESS: To the best of our

20 appraisal at the timo, we felt that their system as it

21 existed then was completely inadequate frca this standpoint
.

22 and also from the standpoint of chort-circuit probic:as.

' BY MR. OLDS:; 23
|

Q Now at the time when there were discussiens| g
!

occurring n the subject of a possible connection between
25

i

_ _ _ _ _ . , _ . _ _ . _ . _ . .
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1 the two systems, vere these matters pointed out to Pitcairn

2 by you?

3 A Yes, sir.-

4 0 Did you describe specifically to Titcairn the.

.

5 kind of protection required in tha two princi sal areas

6 you have mentioned, the maintenance of phase precicaly,

7 and the short-circuit protection?

8 A I did not describe what I felt they chould have.

9 I did not cally know specifically what their situation

to was. I indicated to them that based on what limited

11 knowledge I had, I had a fear that there wcc deficiencies

12 in this area, and I strongly suggested to them that they

13 aecure appropriate qualified people to analy=3 their

14 situation if this was the type of operation they were con-

15 templating.

-

16 Q Was it necessary for Duqucune Light to approve

any provisions that they made for short-circuit protaction?17

A only to the extant that it might -- consequent18
,

39 cost of a failure to dramatically provide facilities as

20 necessary might reflect onto Duquesne in come way.

But, basically, no, we would have no jurisdictica-

21

22 over what they had on their system or did not h:ve en their
.

system.23

Q Did Pitcairn make any statement or submiccionp

to Duquesne of ics plans for the installation of the requisitog
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1 protective devices and equipmant?
_

2 A Not to my knowledgo.

3 Q Did you make analysis of the coat involved to

4 Pitcairn in pro 71 ding the protective equipment?
.

~

5 A No, not in providing the protectiva cquipment

6 for Pitcairn, no.

7 Q Did you mtake any cost analysis related to the

8 interconnection?

9 A There were varicuc cost estinates made for

to proposed connections and thoce ranged, I believe, from a

11 minimum of around $135,000 up to, as I indicated onrlier, '

12 to the ultimate of -- well, I think 138 was probably around

13 $350,000 as I recall.

14 Q Mr. Demplere you are going to have to enplain

15 that answer a little more. I heva a feeling when ycu refer

16 to 138, you are not talking in terms of dollcrc, but con.o- '

thing else.
37

A 130 kY"18

Q What was the hundred thousand plus figure relatcd19

to?20

A The $135,000 estimate was the cost of providing a21-

.

23,000 volt interconnection or connection.g
~

Q What was involved? What were the components of
- 23

that cost, principal components?
|g

25 .
A The principal components would be an

;

|
1

|
._. ..- - -. --
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1 extension of a lino from cur supply point over into the

2 Pitcairn -- I believo it is over to the Pitcairn powar

3 station with a suJtable transformer to stcp dcwn the
,

4 voltage from 23,000 volts down te their dist.ribution voltage,
.

5 which at that time was 2400 volts. Plus the metering
~

6 . equipment, plus a breaker or some kind of intarrupting

7 device on the feed.

8 Q Ncw you also menticued a figure of $350,000 for 138,

9 What were you referring to there?

10 A Well, there is a potential for interconnecting

11 through our 138 kV transmission system and this, of courso,

12 would be substantially hither cost. It would also be a much

13 higher capability interconnection or tie.

ja In my opinion, of course, it would not be practical

15 or would be considerably much greater than anything Pitcairn

16 could require. '

37 MK. LESSY: Would you repeat that answer, please?

18 (Whereupon, the reporter read from tha

gg record, as requested.)

20 BY MR. OLDS:

Q Mr. Dempler, it would be helpful to the record21.

'

if y u make y ur reference to capable a little clear.22

- What do you mean when you refer to the capability o23

such a connection?24

A e , a capability -- the capability of 138 kV25

- -- ._ -. -. .. ..
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1 line would amount to approximately 300 megavattc.

2 Hon in consideration of their total load of 1.7
.

3 megawatts, obviously this would ha not an appropriate.

4 thing to do.
.

~

5 Q Did you say 300 kilcuatts or 300 megawatts?

6 A 300 megawatts.

7 Q Mr. Dempler, did you, at my request, revicu tha

8 testimony of ifillica Dingham of CEI, previously given in this

9 record?

10 A Yes, I did.

11 Q Directing your attention to that portion of his

12 testimony -- incidentally, I would like to state for the

13 record, Mr. Rigler, that it appears between pagcc 2153 and

14 8306 of the record.

15 Directing your attention to that portien of

16 Mr. Bingham's testimony which described the =oda of operatiEn

37 of the Cleveland Electric Illuminating system and its intor-

18 connections, its transmission, cubtransmission, dictributior.

19 characteristics, would you please state whether that

20 testimccy reasonably describac tha mode of operation of the

21 Duquesne Light system?-

22 MR. CHARNO: I object to thct qucation. It is

far t general t refer to 150 pagos of tranccript and- 23

then ask the witness to endorce it en masso. We kncu thera24

are discrepancies between the two cystems. I think it is ang

- __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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1 unfair record and will result in a confused record.

2 I would like graator specificity in ths racord

3 as to any aspect of Duquesna Light cystem you want to,

4 compare with C2I's system.
,

*

5 (Whereupon, the reporter ror.d frcr the

6 record, as requestad.)

7 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Overruled.

8 BY MR. OLDS:

9 0 You may answer, Hr. Dem:lar.

10 A As it relatos to the basic cparation and tho

it interaction of the systems within the interconnacted

12 area, Mr. Bingham's description is cimilcr to the

13 operation mode of Duquosno Light'c syctem.
!

14 0 Are thero any significant differencon bot::cen i

15 the mode of operation of the CEI cyctem and the moda of

16 operation of the Duquesne Light cystam? '

A There tro differences in what conctituto: the37

18 system. For example, CEI cyctem has a pump storaga plant

39 at their Seneca location. Duquosne does not

20 have any pump storage equipment. CEI does not hava or in this

21 time period did not have any nuclear capacity. Duque.no-

22 has had since the '50s, a nuclear unit at your Shippingport
*

site.23

g There are other differences chiefly related to

voltage levels. We in Duquesne use a subtransmission voltageg

. . . - . - . - - - . - . . . - - . -- . - - . - -
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1 of 23,000 volts,
_

2 We also havo four kV distribution and ue alce
*

3 have 23,000 volt distribution. So that thers arc cor.a of,

4 the basic differences in details of what cenotitutos a
.

* 5 system.

6 MR. OLDS: Will you ploaca mark that for

7 identification, 116, Applicant Duquesne Liglit?

8 (The deemtent referrod to

g can narhod CL 116, for

10 identification.)
gj BY MR. OLDS:

12 O I show you a paper which has been mcr%ad ao

13 Applicant's Exhibit DL 116, and I cah you what that IG?

14 A This is a pictorial representation of the major

15 component parts of the Duquocne Light cyston, and illustr.'.tes

16 the general path of flou of enargy ocsentially from the '

coal mines to the custcmer.g7

cnd 6
18

19

20 *

21,

.

22
)

*

23
.

24

25

|

|

- - 1
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1 4 You refer to coal uinas?
_

2 A Yes, sir.17
*bwl,

3 C Does it have rolovanco to the D.:quesne Light
,

'

4 generation of power frca a nuclear plant, h : ginning at t'c
.

5 point of power station and excluding that portica*

_

6 dealing with the mining of coal?

7 A. Yes. As indicated en the diagran, us have

0 an insert there reprencnting a nuclear roactor. This is

9 representativa of our Shippingport unit.

10 g One last point to have tho' record as corract

'

11 as possible.

.

12 Does Exhibit 116 reflect the full ranga of

13 transmission voltage presently exis6ing on the Duoceana

14 Light system?

15 A. Not, it does not. This exhibit is representative

16 of our system in the pericd of 1967 to 1969. -

17 At the present it=c we have substantiafly cupanded
.

18 transmission.

19 We hava on the system 345 kv transniscicn,

20 for example ,

21 There are other changes which have occurrad
. ,

.

22 subs quant to this on our system.

23 MR. OLDS: If the Board please, we would liko'

,

24 to offer this exhibit in evidence.

MR. LESSY: No objection.25

|

,

<

- ~ . ~ ~ ~ * - . _ ~ ~ -- __
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bw2 1 CHAIR!GN RICLER: liecring no cbjacticn,*.ic

.

will admit Applicants Exhibit 116 into evidenca at thia tina.2
.

(Tho document prr/lously3.

marked Appliccnte I::hibit 116
,

4

(DL) for ideatifice.tica,5

was raccived in ovid.cnca.)6

7 MR. CLDS: It has been called to tuy attsntion

that the icwer right-he.nd portion of the E::hibit there8

g seems to have been nu inadvertent deletion bolci tho

word " industrial" of scne other word.to

iTe are not sura what the word vas, but uo vill |
;;

supply a full and complete copy of this er.hibit. -

12 ,

?. , -

7It raight be " industrial ond inceitutional" r
13

.'
or " industrial and commercial.~d14

It is next to the words "high voltage substation,"
15

in the later right-hand corner. -

16

THE WITNESS: There is a ocpy in my bag uhich
37

" ' " -

will perhaps clarify it.gg

MR. OLDS: We will supply all parties and the~

gg

record with a photocepy of the original, which ia full and
20

omplete.
21

.

Cross-examine?
22

.t MR. CHARNO: Beforo we begin crosc-cr: amination,
3,

I'm not sure about tha ' other parties, but .rc wouldg

like an opportunity to examine the 150 pagoc of transcriptg
|

|

._ _ _ _ _ __._ _ , , _ _ _.
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Ibw3 which have been incorporated by raSoranco end a?.co to w.2mir.a
'

2 the notes which the Witnsos referrad to, or the dcc= ant r
.

3 doctruents the Witness raferred to during hi: direct*

4 testimony..

-

5 CUAIrdiAN RIGLER: Let's hacr from !!r. Ecynolds

6 in his examinscion for the other Applicmts firot.

7 CROSS-E::AMINATICU

S BY MR. San! OLDS:

9 g Mr. Dempler, you tactified that you had
, _

to conducted a study regarding the ability of Pitcairn to

11 assist Duquesne Light in a dandstar't'aituation I bclieve.

12 A Yes, sir.
,

13 4. Was that study precipitated by any suggestion

14 on theepart of Pitcairn that it could, indacd, cosict

15 Duquosno Light in a deadstart situation?

.-

16 A' Yes, sir. Tney suggcated this as cno of the

17 possible contributions frc:2 Pitccirn, and my jcb w:s to

18 evaluate the suggestion.~

19 O Did you then go back to Pitcairn, folicair.g

20 your eyaluation and report to Pitcairn the resultc of ycur

21 avaluation?-

22 L I don't recall that we made available to them the

23 detailed calculations, but we did so inform Mr. McCcbc.

24 that this possibility was just impossible.

25 G And did Mr. McCabe take issuc with you in that

. _ . . _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _.. _
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:
*

.

regard, when you reported to hita that it uns impoccible?**

bw4 A No, I don't recall he took cny iscuo. :19 did.

'

* not pursue the point further. 2 ascu:.ad ho accap't.si. cur

evaluation..

'

5
MR. LESSY: Excuse so, I mova to strike the

6 Witness' assumption.
I

Ha can testify to his inprecnien, but ho
,

3
volunteered what he assu:md Mr. McCaba'c interpretati:n uns.

O
CHAIPMAN RIGLER: All right.

'

10
Tne motien 's grcated.

II BY MR. REYI; OLDS:
.

12 g Did you finish your reopence?
13 A I Lalieva ao, yes, sir.

I4 g I believe you also teatified that you had been
15 involved in some discussiens with Pitcairn regarding

.-

16 parallel operations between Pitcairn and Cuquecno Light?
17 A Yes, sir.

18 4 In any of the discussion in which you vero ino
0 involved, did Duquesne Light ever rafusa to operah in
20 parallel with the Borough of Pitcairn?

21. MR. LESSY:- Excuse ms. I think Mr. Reynolds,

22 ought to ask, would he c1hrify what ho manns by refuse.

Es7 23.

24

25

I

_ _ . _ . . . . _ _ _ _ . . . . . . _ _ _ . . _ _
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'arl 1 MR. REYNOLDS: I believe I'm oni:itica to conduct

2 my cross-examination. If Mr. Lossy is not catisfiad, ha
'

3 can on cross-examination clear it up any tray he wants. I will,

4 ask the witness if he had any difficulty understanding my
.

'

5 question.

6 THE WITNESS: No, I havo no difficulty undar-

7 standing the question. I would have to answor it in terms

s of my personal knowledge. And I personally did not cay to

g Pitcairn, indicate to Pitcairn whether they could or could not

to operate in parallel. To the best of ny recollection, in all

11 of the many meetings which I una in, to the bact of my

12 recollection, I do not recall anyone else from Duqucanc

13 making any kind of a state:nont to the effect that Pitcairn,

14 could not operate in parallel.

15 MR. LESSY: I did intorrupt with an obj2chion.

16 That is not the answer to the question asked. I think th*i

jj question asked was did Pitcairn ever refunc'to operata in
~

18 parallel.

gg Would the repor c road back the quaction that

was asked?20

21 (Whereupon, the reporter mad from the *

.

,

22 ' record, cs requestod.)

*

MR. LESSY: I'm sorry, I vithdraw my objection.
. 23

BY MR. REYNOLDS:y

Q I believe, Mr. Dempler, that you also indicatedg

- . . - - -. -. .. .-
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that in your evaluation of the Pitcairn request for1

.

2 membership and interconncetion, that you also conaidarad
.

whether Pitcairn could provide energy to the Duquacne3,

4 system or to the CAPCO system; is that correct?.

-

5 A Yes, sir.

6 Q You then indicated that due to the different
7 costs that was not a realistic possibility. Were you

talking in that content of economy energy?8

This would be one of the factors censiderad in9 A

an interconnected economy energy interchange yes.'10

g; MR. REYNOLDS: I don't hava anything further.
12 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: What arc the notes to which

(' 13 you were making reference during your testimony?

14 THE WITNESS: These, sir, are two memorandum

15 which I prepared in May 6, 1969. One related to tha

summary of the investigations as related to their request
..

16

37 for interconnection with Duquesne.

The other related with their requent to participato18

in CAPCO.99

These document =, I understand, have been produced20

21 n discovery and have been picked up..

.

22 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: We will take now c15-minute
*

break. Please make your notes or your documents availableg

to the government immediately on the break for copying sog

that you will have access to them.' 5

s

...,._,_-.-..__7___.. _- -._ . _ _ . . ,,
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1 MR. OLDS: Mr. Rigler, we are perfectly agraeable|
.

| 2 if it would help in any uny to offer Mr. Dampler's
!.
', 3 notes in the record, should that be necascary.
:

4 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: If they have been mada

b *
; 5 available on discovery, that won't be necescary. Lot's
! -

i 6 leave that to the option of the government. Perhaps

; 7, they 'a're' already e::hibita of record.
,

;

8 With respect to your request for c::anication
.

| 9 of the Bingham trcnacript, I don't want to cut you off

1 to from that.
,

I1 At the came time, as I listened to his testinOny,-

12 I didn't develop any great sense of urgency or overwhelning

13 need for you to go over that at great length, page by page.

14 Take a look at it and chim it over the 15-minute period.

15 We may allow you to go into it after'the lunch

16 hour, if that is necessary. ' lou may be able to recall ''

37 Mr. Dempler after the lunch hour, if that is neces z.ry.

18 Take a preliminary look at the report and-

gg report back to us.

20 (Recess.)

21 MR. LESSY: The order on cross-examination for.

.

22 parties other thant. Applicants vill be Department, Staff, City
'

for this witness.23,

y CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right.

MR. CHARNO: Initially before beginning cross-25
,

,

D#

.m:--ma,,ms a.-o--ea--e w a-mwm ---- we ~ m +- "-.



_ . .

ar4 8703;

i
1 examination, the Department would r.ove to ctrike that portioni

2 of the witness' tectimony which adopted in entiraty the
.

3 testimony of Mr. Binghan on the following grounds:.

4 First, that this is a presentation of e:: pert,

.

5 testimony without compliance uith the Commission'a rule 0.

6 Second, that it is e : pert testimony -

7 MR. OLDS: Will you speak up a little, sir?

8 MR. CHARNO: Secondly, it is export testi: tony

9 beyond the scope of the ability of the uitness.

10 Third, that the method of procentation deca

11 not allow the parties adaquate opportunity for crose-

12 evamination, thereforo depriving us of due process rights.

'

13 MR. LESSY: Staff would join in that objection.

14 MR. HJELMPELT: City would alco jcin in that

15 objection.

.-

16 MR. REYNOLDS: Could we get that raad bach nou?

17 (Whereupon, the reporter read from the

18 record, as requested.)

19 MR. OLDS: May I respond, Mr. Riglor?

20 In the first place, I would observa that I

21 thought Mr. Dempler in this regard was tactifying as a.

22 fact witness, as I had been informed, although I wac not
.

23 present, as I had been informed Mr. Singham wac.

24 It is obvious that he has special professional

training and special experience in the company which qualifiec25

- - . - - . . _ _ _ _ - - - - - - - . .-
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1 him to testify, but I did not understand him to bc
*

I

2 testifying as an expert in the conce which I believo Mr. i
.

3 Charno was using it..

4 As far as his qualifications are concerned, I,

I.

think that is a matter that the record presently fully5

6 sustains Mr. Dempler's qualifications but if tlw Board

7 should for any reason believe that that matter remains to be

8 supplied, we would, of course, ack leave to cpread on the

s record Mr. Dempler's qualificationc in fuller detail than

10 had been heretofore ctated.

11 As far as the last matter is conce ned, I really

12 thought I was doing something which would expadite the

13 progress of the hearing. That is, it would have baan

14 possible, of courso, to have led the witness through a long,

15 laborious examination, to have paraphrased or mirrored
'

16 exactly the questions asked of Mr. Bingham.

g7 But I thought this was a convenient method of

18 doing something, and I had also been informod that it vac a

19 procedure which had been used upon othar circumstances in

20 this hearing by other witnesses.

21 I hope in this regard I proceeded in accordance-

22 with what has been accepted by the Eoard in the past as

~

appr priate testimony in the interest of expedition of a23

rather long hearing.y

One other point; I'm reminded that I should
25

. - ____ _ _ _ . _ ___ _



8705
ar6

1 correct an inadvertent statement by Mr. Charno, we did
.

2 not purport to adopt the entirety of Mr. Singhtn's

3 testimony.

4 I carefully stated it wac only that portica of
,

.

his testimony dealing with the mode of oparation, not5

6 anything to do with rate or rate ctructures or n::ttors auch

7 as that.

8 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Three objections hav3 been posed.

9 All three will be denied. The first one relating to the

to expert testimony is merely an e:: tension of the debate

37 we had when Mr. Bingham first testified. The Board's rulin?

12 would stand on that.
|

13 The second addresces the competence of the

14 witness to testify in that field. I halieve the record

is sufficient with respect to the witness' work area within15

his company and his areas of specialty and I balisve he
~ '

16

would be competent to testify in this area. *

37

Third relates to due process rights, anC that will18

be denied. The objection certainly would ba premature.gg

The Board has indicated it will give you an opportunity if you20

need it to come back over the lunch hour.. g
|

*

cnd 8 ;22
,

1.

- 23

24

25

. _ - . . ..... - - - . - - _ . .
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s9 1 If you wanted to resort to the procedura ua vauld
-bwl

2 allow you to go through the testi:acny page by pnge s.nd
.

3 challengo the casumptiens..

,

4 You are not boing doni3d due procccc rights.
,

|
.

5 On the other hand, I hardly thinh <: hat

6 is necessary, given the nature of the testit2cny.

7 BY MR. CIIAIINO

8 G Mr. Dempler, can you i:all us how many gar.ersting

9 installations Duquecne Light hat at the ond of 19677

to . A. At the end of 1967, we had cur Phillipu Station,

t1 Elrama Station, P. sad Station, Colfa:t end appro::imately
-

12 at that time I believe, but I'm not sura of the wact date,

13 the fourth Martin station was being cut in service.

14 4 Sir, you didn't mantion the Shipping port.

Station. Was there a reason for that?15

~'

A I'm sorry. I did o=it that. Shippingport16

17 Station was among thoco, yes. ,

'

'g

O ''- It was in operation at that time?ts
|

19 A. It was in operation, yes, sir,

20 0 What was the largest of theso generatien stationo?
1

21 A The largest generating station uculd he'our |*

-
|

, .

22 Elrama Station, censisting of four units , and the station

23 capability was in the crder of 400 megawatts plus.

24 In terms of the units, as I say, I'm not sure of

the exact date the fourth Martin was cut in servica,25

i

| ,

i
- . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _.
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1 Fourth Martin, we can 50 percent of a $70

'' bw2 2 megawatt unit on the Alleghany 2c tar Systzm, co that our

3 share was 270 megawatts.,

4 g Ranking your stations in terms of sics, whero
.

'

5 would Colfax fit in?

6 A. Colfax had a total capability at this tims of

7 appriximately 250 megawattc.

8 It was our cicest station.

9 G Sir, raking, to ask my question again in torm3

to of size.

;; A Colfa:t would ba our smallect station, i?cll, it

12 would be about on a par with our Raad station,
,

Let me reorient, or think this again.13

Our staallest station would bo the Read station14

which consists of three generating units and had a capability15

fo slightly over 200 megawatts. '

16
,

The next larger station would be the Colfax
37

station which had a capability of appro::imately 250 magawatto.18

The next order of magnitude of station would ho19

20 the Phillips Station.

I don't recall the e::act capability of that
21. -

station.22

But it would be in excess of 300 regawatts.23-

24 Th" fourt5e station would be our Elra:aa statica, in the

rder of 400 megawatts,.25

|

!' _ ._ ,_ _ __ _ __. ,_ . _ _ _ _ . _
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'1 And again I seem to have frogo' ten Shippingport.e

9
At the beginning of it, the anallast station would, in"

.
,

e ,
" . fact, be Shipping port.

4..

-.

5

ES9 6

7

0
.

9

10

11

12

13

14

15
..

16

17-

18

19

20

.

21,

22
.

24

25
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arit Q You testified cn direct that thero van an
"

2 agreement between St. Joseph Lead and Ir.:querna Lighh; is
,

3 that correct?,

4 A That's correct.
.

'

5 Q Can you tell us what generc. ting resourcas

G St. Joseph Lead had?

7 A St. Joseph Lead had tiec gancrating units. I believe

e the namsplate rating is of the order of 60 ruegawatts.

9 So that their total station is apprc::imately, I beliova, in

10 the order of 120 megawatts.

11 Q Was that discounted in any manner in terms of

12 reaching the interconnection agreement? Did they hLve c

13 lower reliable capacity figura in terms of the interconnection

34 agreement?

15 A N0*

16 MR. OLDS: Would you read that question, ploace?'~

37 01hereupon, the reporter read from the

18 record, as rcquestad.)

gg MR. OLDS: Which quection did you want the

20 witness to answer, Mr. Charno? The first or second?

21 MR. CHARNO: Which ono did you ans?:er?.

.

22 THE WITNESS: I answered the first one. It was
"

not discounted.23.

y MR. CHARNO: Now with respcct to the.Cecond

question, would your answer differ?25

. ._ . - _ - . - - . .- - - - - . . . . - . . . - , - . - -
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1 -THE WITNESS: No, my answer would be the same.
.s.

2 CHAIPMAN RIGLER: Tho Board's notes indicate
.

3 you testified that.the capacity of the St. Joseph systoe.-

4 is 25 MW..

.

5 THE WITNESS: That was the amount :;o roccived

6 normally from St. Joseph Lend. 'their total capacity, as I

7 indicated, is two generating units, 120 megawatts. Out of

8 that, they serve their own plant load and what is left

9 then did deliver to Duquacne.

10 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: That was a firm power contract?

11 THE WITNESS: That is a -- that is not a firm

12 Power contract. It is a contract between Duqueanc and

13 St. Joseph Lead for us to take their surplus when it is

g available.

15 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: How was that fac'or d intoc
-

16 your system planning?

17 THE WITNESS: We generally count on it hsing

18 available because it has turned out to be a rathcr reliablo

station. Available to the ertant of 25 megawatts.19

20 BY MR. CHARNO:

21 Q What was the size of St. Joseph Load's load?-

22 A Oh, let's see. I don't recall the exact nagnitude

of the load. It would be purely an estimate on cy part.23.

y But it would run in the order of 60 to 70 megawatts.

N N RIGLER: Did you count the 25 IG from St.25

!
,

...._._..m. ~ . _ _ -
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1 Joseph's as a part of the generation available to Duquesne

.

2 for purpocas of negotiating the CA?CO r.graeacnt?
.

3 THE WITNESS: Yes, sir..

4 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: You treated that as available
.

~

5 power, constantly available power to Duquecne when you

6 discucced this with other members of the CAPCO Srnation

7 group?

8 THE WITNESS: We considered that ac a source of

9 power, and as I indicated, it has been proven to be a

10 very reliable source. So wa did incorporate it in. I'm not

ti sure, my recollection is a little hany hare, tchether wo

12 assigned to that an outage rate or availability rata or not,

13 in the CAPCO calculations.

14 I would have to check the records en that. But

IS it was definitely counted in as part of our ascetc.

16 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: What (as the tacllest block '

17 of power which you counted in the various units you added to

18 describe your available capacity for the CAPCO group?

19 THE WITNESS: The smallest in terms of Duquesno

20 Light, the 25 megawatta from St. Joe Lead would be the smallcat

units of capacity.21-

22 The next smallest would be, I believe ou ther

"

23 rder of 52 megawatts which represented the cmallest generating-

unit on our system at that time.24

MR. CHARNO: Could I have the whole answar read- 25

_ _ _ _ _ . - _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ - . _ _ _
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1 back, please?

2
.

. (Whereupon, the reporter read frca the

* 3 record, as requested.)

4 CHAIRMAIT RIGLER: What dicposition, if any,.

.

5 has been made of the Aspinwall generating equipr.ent at this

6 time?

7 THE WITNESS: I don't recall sp2cifically. I do

8 know from a planning standpoint this uns no cource of

g capacity or power for Duquesne.

to As to the exact status or dicposition of it, I'n

it not familiar with it.

12 BY MR. CHARNO:

/ 13 0 If St. Joseph's Lead had a 70 megawatt load and
(

14 they had either an emergency or maintenance outc.ge, they

15 would be unable to supply their load withcut the interconnec-
_-

16 tion agreement with Duquesne Light; is that correct?

A That's correct.17

0 When was that agreement entered into with St. Jce,18

39 if you know?

20 A I don't know. It's been in effect quite a long

while.21 I would rather not try to guess at the date because,-

,

22 as I say, it has been in effect for quite a while. I don't
*\

23 recall the exact year.'

O At least prior to 1955724

es.25

I
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1 CHAIRIEN RIGLER: Can you spaak mers into the
~'~

2 microphone, please?
I

3 TE3 WITNESS: The answer is you.
t

'

4 I'm sorry, sir.
.

- cad 10 5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

.

16

17

18

19

20

21-

.
.

.

23.

24

25

i
. _ _ . . _ . . _ . - - - -
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S11 I MR. OLDS: Kocp your voico up, because there are
-

2 a lot of peoplo in the roca that have to hear you.
.

3 Not just Mr. Charno,.

4 BY MR. CIIAP210:,

I5 4 Going back to your direct tastimony, when Waa tha
,

6 Pitcairn request for CAMCO membership ande to Duquaanc Light?

7 A. I believe the original request was towards the

8 latter part of 1967, as I racollect.

- 9 0 When was Duquesne Light's roepensa to thtt request.

10 MR. CLDS: I don't like to be tGehnical in ch-

11 jaction, but this witnecc really didn't testify abonu that.

12 I made a ststament on the record with referance to

13 the documents which answer these specific questions.

14 The Witness did not, in fact, testify about these

15 matters. I

'
16 CHAIRMMI RIGLER: It is relevant to his testincn#

17 in that he was analyzing the response to be ande to that

18 re' quest.

19 I will permit it.

20 THE WIT 2ESS: I don't recall the eract date of-

', 21 the response.

22 BY MR. CHAP 50:
.

23 g Do you known whether the request t.'as evai ' rencued-

24 after that response? .

25 A. There was an original requOst which uculd havo

.

, *-~ew ,_ ,+-w~ . -n.. - , - - ,
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1 been respcndse to, that Mr. McCabe achad, i . eficct, to h:va
1 further discussieno on it, which we did met with

.

3 him subsoquent to the initial letter which came fren.

4 Duquasne Light.,

.

5 I believa subsequent to that, thera vara Irany
6 discussions with Pitcairn cnd the various people.

*

7
.

i0 Concerning CAPCO mantcrchip? '

8 A Not specifically concerning CAPCO motorship.
9 I would have to say the initial request related to CAFCo

10 membership, and the follow-up macting : hic't Lir. McCabe
.

11 requested, this was again discuccad uo come a::1 ent,,
12 I would say to the has t of my recol.lection thic
13 would be the last tima that they ma<3c specific rcquaat for
14 membership in CA?CO, as such.

. .
. . . -

15 g Now, can you tell m3 when that follo;;-up ndating was7
.-

'
16 ,'

.A I don't know. I don't recall the c::act dato.
17

Presumably it was in 1969 period here, where thic a there ic18

a memo in file which relates to a discucaica of that . ranting.
19

% You made :oforanco to having carpiled a study with
20

respect to the CAPCO requests; ic that correct?
21.

+ A I wrote a memorandum on the results of iha22

various investigations er evaluations .I made, yes.,

23.

g When didyou pull together the fituras whlch you
24

utilized in that memorandum?
25

1

- - . .-- --
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I A. These figures had been devalcpad thrcegh this
bw3

2 entira period, and it was my memorandmr. which I preparc.d
,

2 in 19 - The early part of 19 59 which, in ef Sct, v.2s to*

.
4 summarice for my own record the data and discuccienc wh' ch

.

5 had occurred during thic period.

6 MR. OLDS: Off the record.

7 (Discussion off the record..)

8 BY MR. CGATJIO:

9 % Would that memorandua ha';e been preparad in

10 May of 19697

11 A. That is correct,

12 0 When you say it sun =.criced the discuccions, did

13 it detail what took placa at any meetings or during any

14 discussions?

15 A. No, if I said summarize the dicct}csions, I perhapc

16 incorrectly characterized it. It su==arized =y evalua'cien'

17 fo what Pitcairn had propoced, and my evaluation of *.7hcu they

18 had to offer, either to CAPCO or to Duquecnc.

19 MR. OLDS: What ucs the end of your ans.;er.-

20 Mr. Dempler?

21 THE WITNESS: In terms of whnt thay had to offer*

,

22 in terms''of either to CAPCO or to Duquecne.

23 CHAIRMNi RIGLER: Had anyonc asked you to propara'

24 this memorandum?

25 THE WITNESS: No, sir. I prepared it for my own

i
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1 reference, and it was a r.amorandu::t I pulled tegsther e.nd

a' put in my cun file.
!.,

* 3 CHAIREYi RIGLER: So that ycu did not unblait t'se

4 remerandum to any supericr?
,

...

5 THE WITNESS: NO, sir.

6 BY MR. CHAM!O:

7 C Had you prepared a urittan study at any tir.e
'

8 prior to the 1969 study, with respect to Piccoirn'a requoct
a

9 for membership in CAFCO?
r

-10 A No, I had not prep. ired any, what I would call a
.

;j written study at all.

ESil 12

13

14'

15
. . .

16

17

18

19

20

*
21

.

.

t

t

U
.

;

|

i-

J.
>

-. . _ - . - . . -
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arl1 , CHAIEMAN RIGLER: Is tha nemorandem a matta.C

2 of record?
.

3 MR. CHARNG: I believa it is..

4 CHAIRMAN RIGL2R: The Doard uculd lika to raise a
,

' '

5 question at this point. No seen to be moving very slowly

G in connection with this memorandum. Mr. Flogar testified

7 he sent a letter of refusal to Pitcairn in Janua..y of '6S;

8 is that correct?

9 MR. OLDS: Yes, he did.

10 CHAIRMAN RIGLSR: If the uitners has mada

11 studies in '69, that seems somewhat benida the point if

12 Mr. Flager had given the letter which he stated under

13 cath he intended to serve as a refusal. It sort of comes

14 after the fact.

15 I don't understand the cignificance of the

16 further testimony. It looks as if they gava a refusal and ''

17 then they apparently made come studies once the Flager

18 firm decision had been made.

19 MR. OLDS: I don't believe that is at all what

20 the testimony is. The witness testified that the menorandun

. 21 was a summary of consideration ho had given over a period

22 of time.

23 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The facts and figures in.

the memorandum relate to '68 and '69, in cther words, after24

25 the Flager refusal. If I'm wrong, straightsn it out now

.. . _ . .
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1 because the whole Board sharcs thic imprancion. He are

2 wondering where we have geno en the testimon/ this r.orning.
.

3 It seems we are sort of pussyfooting around the probic-n-

4 right now. That not only includes ycur direct, but the.

.

5 cross.

6 We would like to get to tha point.

; 7 MR. CLDS: The testir.ony of the witness was to

a the studies he made at the time of the request for

9 membership. He made reference to the c.cmorandum trailo he

to was on the mand and later uas asked whct it uns, and he

11 said this is a memorandum I made in the spring of '65 9:hich

12 summari::ed the consideration I had given it over a period of

13 time.

14 I do believe the record says that. I uould be

15 glad to ask the witness that question.
..

16 CHAIICIAN RIGLER: I waan't disagreeing with
.

17 you, Mr. Olds. I was wondering why the memo isn't submitted

18 to the Board. Tha memo might reveal the tim 2 period and

gg figures involved. The Board is sitting in the dar.'t. He

20 don't have the memo. The witness does have it. The

21 only People to be surprised would be the Eoard.-

l 22 MR. OLDS: I asked to offer it earlier and you

23 suggested it might be better to let the government Ir.ndle it..

y If it would be helpful, I would be glad to offer them into

evidence as two Duquesne Light e:chibits. Perhaps the record3

_
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1 needs to have them present in order to be cl. car.

2 CHAIMIAN RIGLER: I'm not mahing findinsc. My
&

3 remarks are to indicate tho Soard's concern co chat you can*

4 help us out.,

.

5 MR. OLDS: I would lito them marksd ao Sahibits 117

6 and 118. I don't know that we have the requisita number

7 of copies available according to the protocol that

'8 has been established.

9 (The decrxents refe=ad to

10 were marked DL Exhibito 117

11 and 118, for identificatinn.)

12 MR. OLDS: I would propose to identify the

13 document which has an internal reference number of 352-4 at

14 the upper right corner which deals with the participation

15 in CAPCO as Exhibit 117. And the document which has cn
..

16 internal reference number of 3525 at the upper right-hand

g7 corner and deals with a possible connection betwean thca

18 Borough of Pitcairn and Duquesne Light for powar e:: change na

118.gg

20 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: We note for the rocord that 117

21 bears the signature of Mr. Dempler and a date of May 12,
.

'69. The other bears the typed signature of Mr. Denplar and22

bears the date of May 6, 1969. That vould be Exhibit 119.. 23

.4R. OLDS: Would the Board to have ma supplementg

the record?g

i
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1 CHAIPJGli RIGLER: ' lou can address this during
.

your redirect. We have pointed out the cpan questien in our
.

3 mind.*

4022d12
-

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15
-

16

17

18

19^

20

.
', 21

22
.

23

24

25

- ,_ . . . , - - . . . . . . _ _ . . . . _ _ _ _ , . . . . _ _ . . . . - - . .
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CHAIR $1AN RIGLER: ?ihile we are letting, you kncy
S13 1

_ bwl the open questiens as far cs we arc concarnad, did
2

Mr. Plegar alco say that with racpect to Pitcairn mentorchip,=

3-

availability o2 capacity una not really a mtariul
4

'

consideration to the Duquesne decision?
5

MR. OLDS: I really dcn't racall that to hava
6

been tha case.
7

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right,
,

8
~

MR. OLDS: I'm afraid I do not hc.ve cuch a

9 '

|recollection. He may have snid that the capacity evcilable
10

or implied the capacity available uns .co insignificant

11

that it did not represent a favorable factor in the
12

consideration, but I do not racall that ha said the natter

13
of the capacity was imatorial to the decision which,I thin:c,

' ' ' '
14

*

'

is what your question was. .

15
,I would like to stato for the record, _.

16
Mr. Rigler, that the Witness did not purport to suggenb at

17 . .

'

any time,to my memory of his oral testimony, thr.5 thic

18 .

memorandum was the document he was offering cc the avidanco
19

of his study and analysis.

20
These wors documents he had with him on the

'

21
- stand which ha consulted,as government cocnsci noted, in

22
connection with answering certain quantions on direct..

23-

I don't recall that ha, in any way, cought to

24
imply that this was the only consideration that he over gave

25
to the matter or anything like that.

- __ _., _ ..,_ _ _ _ . - _ .---
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bw2 1 We did not offer these to prove anything.

~

2 CHAIPl!AN RIr:m a: We appraciata that.
.

3 3Y MR. CHARNO:.

4 G Mr. De=pler, ref arring to your May 13 raport on
,

'

5 'CAPCO and Pitcairn, do you utilize any figures in that report

i

6 prior to projections;for 19717

7 A Prior in tin' to 1971 projectienc?

8 MR. CHARMO: Could the reporter read back the

9 -question??

10 (Whereupon, the reporter read the pending

11 question, as requested.)

12 -.
THE WITNESS: AG I indicata in the report, the

i

13 data relating to CAPCO, are based -- is baced on 1971 data.

14 I did not have 'any projected data for Pitcairn.

S what I used for Bitcairn was their then current -

15

situation which casentially would be 1969 dats. '

16
,

BY HR. CHARNO:g

G Y u indicated that you did not give thic report18

to any superior.39

20 Did you give a draft of thic report to any of

y ur Superiors?.

21

A Well, n , I would say not.22
'

23- Again, I w uld say that this was prepared by mycelf-

|

formy c6n, file..3

| specifically, how it was used or hcw it was not nacd
25

|- _

'
,

.

__;---
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bw3 1 I don't recollect a;:actly.

-

I knew I did not mc.'tc any. forms.1 distributien-2

3 of it. Wnether it wcu informally given to oi:h:2 individuals
.

4 o r not, I assume it is entirely pensible, but I'm tiot
.

'

5 certain.

G C What would a formal distribution consist of,

#
7 sir? j

8 A Well, formal, in the c sa of this cczo, a forma?.

9 distributica would be distributed by como form of a lether

10 of transmittal from me to come other individual.

11 G De you recall sending auch a lett'er of transmittal

12 to ,Mr. Gilfillin, Mr. Munsch and Mr. Cramor?

13 -A I don' t specifically recall it. It is entirely

14 possible.

15 g Who would !!r. Cramer be?

MR. CLDS: May I state for the recor, I~r. Cremar-16 ,.

17 is my partner in the fim of Read, Smith, Shaw and IIc010.y.

18 I would be happy to make that clear. ,,

19
Esl3

20

21-

.

.

23.

24

25

- - - - - - - . . - . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _
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#14
1 BY MR. CHARNO:

. arl
2 Q What is Mr. Cramer's relationship to Duquacne

.

3 Light?.

4 A As has been stnted, he is a member of the Roid,,

.

5 Smith, Shaw and McClay firm. I don't recall tha 0: met

6 relationship of the individuals at that tine, but they were

7 representing us in these proceedings.

8 Q In which proceedings,cir?

9 A In the proceedings particularly as I recall --

10 Particularly the discussions as related to the Federal

11 Power Commission. I will have to -- as I say, my feeling

12 for this exact position in this is somewhat hazy.

13 Q Was that law firm also representing you uith

g.g respect to an antitrush suit brought by the Ecrough of

15 Pitcairn against^Duquesne Light?
-

16 A I believe so, but again I would have to say

17 that I don't know that specifically of my own --

MR. OLDS: Mr. Rigler, I have not objecicd18
I

gg until this point, but I would observo for the record
1

20 that this is an extended examination on a document wa did not
!

21 ffer into evidence as part of the direct testimony.'

-

1

I fail t see the total relevance of it and the22
.

1

kind of questions that are now being asked in connection I23-

with the direct.g

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: There is no question that the25

|'
|
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1 witness referred directly to that decur.cnt in framing
^

2 several of his answers to the direct testimony.
. .

3 -The Board cbserved his referenco I think, to,

4 the tablo section on several occasions. So it figurec
.

'

5 proininently in his direct testimony. The line is not

6 cbjectionable thus far.

7 MR. OLDS: My only concern is that oven if the

a witness'did refer to it, he did not propose tha document

9 as an exhibit. It was not offered and un ara now getting

10 into questions about.the chatus of Reid, Smith, Shau and McClay .

31 one of whose partners raccived a copy of it. 'thother or not

12 we were associated with an antitrust casa, ua have gone

< 13 far afield of the use of the document by the witness.

14 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: There has been tcctimony as to

15 the purpose for which the document was prepared. Councal

16 is entitled to explore all of the purposes. It is on that '
; 37 basis that I'm going to permit this line to continun.

18 BT M. M lO:

gg Q Mr. Dempler, do you recall soliciting the cocntnta

20 or suggestion of Mr. Cramer, Mr. Munsch or Mr. Gilfillan

21 with respect to drafts of both the Pitcairn-Duquesno connec-

22 tion report and the Pitcairn-Duquesne CAPCO report which
'

y u authorod?
- 23

y .I don't recall it specifically. I nay well haveA

asked their comments and reactions.g

., .r-..- -_- . -. ; .--
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1 Q If you had done co, do you have any idea why
^

2 you might have donc so?

[ 3 MR. OLDS: I' object. That ic apeculati.u.

4 He did not say he had done so.
-

*

5 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Sustained.

6 MR. CHARNO: I would like to show you a -

7 MR. OLDS: Safore you do, may we have the

8 pleasure of knowing what.the paper is you propoco to chow?

9 MR. CHARNO: The Depart 12ent would liko to offor

!
10 for identification two documento. The first ia dated May ;

j; 12, 1969, addressed to Messrs. Gilfillan, Munsch and

12 Cramer, C-r-a-m-e-r, and signed by Mr. Dampler.

We w uld like to offer that as DJ 608 for identification.13

14 (The document referred to

15 m ma . d GOS, for

16 identification.)
^'

MR. CHARNO: The second document wa would likeg

er r an a n s 08, a lotter - rca M.18 .

.Cramer to Mr. Munsch dated May 27, 1969.39

M: Counsel, an I correct that tha20 .

attachment to DJ 608 would be Applicant's 117 and 118 for
- 21
*

identification?

*

MR. CHARNO: To 608 or 6097
. 23

MR. HJELMPELT: 608.

MR. CHARNO: No, those vould be drafts of 508 and

a

- . , . . - - - . - - - . - --- -- ~ ~ . - . -e . , , . ,
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1 609.

2 MR. REYNOLDS: Excuse mc. I guaca I'n shuffling
.

3 papers, I have a hard tima understanding hatt uhat has been.

4 identified is a draft of documents that are already,

.

5 marked that seem to predr.te uhat Mr. Charno han referred to

6 as a draft. I'm trying to get cleared up uhat wa cra

7 talking about. I have the documento in front of me. I

8 don't have all of them. I think ths ones he han indicated are

9 the drafts couldn't be on the basic of the dates,
s

s to CHAlnWU4.!GLER: Perhaps you cculd ctart cut by

11 asking the witnecs.

12 (The documant referred to

13 was marked DJ Exhibit 609,
'

,

14 for identification.)

15 BY MR. CHAPalO:
-

16 Q Sir, I believe you have before you a ccpy of DJ

g7 608. Let me ask if that refreshes your recollection as to

18 whether you submitted a -- formally submitted a draft of

39 your Pitcairn-CAPCO rcport to Messrs. Gilfillan, Muncch

20 and Cramer?

-

21 A Obviously it suggests I dictributad copies to them,

22 yes.

.

O Does it refresh your recollection as to whether23-

y you requested comments and suggestion?

25 Again the lettor speaks for itself. As I rememberA

. _ _ . . - , _ . - _-
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1 the situation today, I do not ramember these details.

-

2 O Do you rocall receiving any comments or sugges-

3 tions?,

4 A No, I do not.
.

*
5 Q With respect to the documents uhich hav: been

6 identified as Applicant's Exhibits 117 and 118, is it your

7 testimony that those are the last versions of those reports

8 that you executed?

9 A I'm not sure about what you identify as "thoce"

to documents. Are you referring to these docuntnts, cne con-

it taining the reference number 3524 and the second one reference

12 number 3525?

13 MR. CHARNO: We haven't been supplied with copies

14 yet, so I'm not sure about the reference numbers. Would one

15 be the CAPCO report dated --

..

16 MR. OLDS: May I interrupt, Mr. Charno, becausa

37 I do not understand your last statement. Mr. Zahler went

18 out of the room to make copies and he has returned.

gg MR ZAHLER: They are being worked on.

20 MR. REYNOLDS: If I could ask, Mr. Cimir:: tan, if

21 we are talking about last versions and first versions and-

.

22 drafts and finals and so on, it might be helpful if we wait

*

23 for a few minutes until everybody has in front of them
.

i24 C P es of what is being discussed, including the witness.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Everybody dces, wit.h the3

.

- mmese w , , o ew-e am m - s +~a m--,, ,,
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y exception of the Justice Department.

2 MR. HJELIFELT: That is not corract. The City

does not.3.

MR. RE'INOLDS: I don't, and Juctice acocn't, and4
.

the City doesn't, and the witness doesn't.*

5

MR. CMO: The uitnacs does, but I don't.6

MR. REYNOLDS: I would like to have copies in.,

fmnt f me. They cro being copied.8

(Pause.)g

MR. CHARNO: With the undertitanding we will
10

return to this line when copies of the documento are

made available, wa vill move to another line at this point.

BY MR. CHARNO:

O Mr. Dempler, I holieve you testified that in tha

1968-1969 period, Duquesne had generating racerves of 150

to 160 megswatts; is that correct? -

MR. OLDS: I object. I believe the testirony uno

that that was operating reserves.

THE WITNESS: Installed indicated reccrvs
19

capacity available in the order of 311 megauctta during

this period. This is based on '69 data.

.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: What was the figure of 150 you

k gave this morning?
23-

THE WITNESS: The 150 megawatts was an ectinate
24

of the required operating reserve.
25

'_ __ - _ _ _ . _ _ _ . ,_
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f BY MR. CHARNO:
^

2 Q The required recorve as errosed to tho

3 available operating rocorvo? i,

|
4 A No, the 311 negawatta rclaton to the I

!.

*
5 installed reserve on our cystem. The 150 to ICO mcyawatta

6 refers to the required amount of recorva operating ca a

7 day-to-day basic over and above the load requirements.

8 CHAIR!!AN RIGLER: You had double tho enount of

9 installed reserves that wcre required for oparating

to Purposes?

11 THE WITNESS: Ohis is correct. Out of the total

12 reserve would, of course, come our requiraments for

13 capacity when out of cervice for maintencnce or frilura.

14 CHAIR!GN RIGLER: What was the time period for i

15 these figures again?

16 THE WITNESS: These figures are ' 60, E 69 figttroc.'^

17 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Was thera any appreciable

18 changa in those figures between 1967 and 1969?

19 TEE WITNESS: I don't have the exact figuras

20 on installed ressrve availabic for 1967. I believo they

21 obviously would be different, but specifically I don't have.

.

22 them available for me right now.

'

23 BY MR. CHARNO:
.

p Q Mr. Dempler, in 1967, did not Duquesne's peak in

25 f that year exceed its installed capacity by 100June

e

i
. . . . -_- - - - .-. . . . .
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1 megawatts?

2 A Again I don't recsmber our axact ca.pacity

3 situation at that timo. I do know that during thi2 period--

4 we were buying cubatantial amounta of povar to :::vpplanent,

.

5 our installed capacity.

6 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: During the period from 'G7 intrough

7 '70, were you down to a zero recorve cituaticn?

8 TE IfITNESS: Let's say in terms of cur total

9 capacity available and t!1is includes our purchcco of

to Power, I would say no.

11 BY f1R. CI!ARNO:

In terms of eur systom's own generating resourcea,12 O l

13 not crediting your interconnections, uhat uas your

ja reserve balance from 1967 through 1970?

15 A I don't hava thet data with me.
.-

and 14 16

17

18

19

20

'

21
.

4

23*

.

24

25
|

i
. . . . . , . - . . - , , - . . . . , - . , , . - -
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bwl 1 0 Was it a positivo or n2gativa belanc:7 ,

1

2 .4 Again, I would-havs to ba. gucccing, j
i.

3 You are relcting cur installed capacity to cur !
,

4 load requirements,and I just don't knew at this pn::ciculnr
,

.

5 time.

G I do knc.7, and during this pariod, as pard cf

7 our progrms, we were buying substantial rzonni.c cf

8 pcwer, because at the acm2 tirn, we were building cur

9 Chestwick unit.

10 . So that - and this vac c. large unit, 2nd prior

11 to the cutting of the Chestwick unit, yen, to uors' chort on

12 installed generating capacity.

CHAINI RIGLER: When did you bring the13

Chestwic't unit on line?14

THE WITNESS: The Ch236 tick unit was 1970,
15

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I'm having Gonc troublo uith |
''

16

17 your testimony that ycu had 311 nr.i of installed 7 3. m g

during this period, :nd that wcs 150 abovo - that gafo you
18

'

150 reserve requirement over your load.19

THE WITNESS: The 311 included - this io cur20

effactive load carrying captbility - let's start enar
21,

.

22 again. The 311 included in that was a firm purchase of

. .. ..

225 megawatts. So -23-

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Wait a minucc.
24

When you talk about installed, do you carry
25

. . _ . - . . - , - . . .._ , _ . . _ , , _ _ . --
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bw2 firm purchase requirement from outsida of ycur system
i

under the cagogory of inctallad raucrVCJ?
2

THE WITNESS: No,, sir. The correct, total nw har-

3.

at this particular time of installed racerve, inctclled
4

| physically on tha system, amcuntad to 1,777.
S

We had a firm purchase poror of 225 mcgcMatta.
6

So that our effective load carrying capability of tho
7

system was 2,002 megawatts.
G

CHAIR!WI RIGLER: Give mo thace figuras . grin.
9

TIIE WITNESS: The inctalled cepacity,1777.
10

Firm purchases, 225 megawatts.
11

CHAIRIWi RIGLER: What was your lead during the
12

period for the figures you havo just givo me?
13

THE WITNESS: The maximu;n load at that tir.e
14 -

was 1691.
15

BY MR. CHAidO:
..

16

(L At what point in tira vac that, Mr. Dempler?
17

A These figures aru for 1960, I cm alucst cartain.
18

Yes, they would be 1968.
19

CHAIRMMI RIGLER: I'm having a grunt deal of
20

difficulty with your surplus of 311 :::w in your insta.'. led

21
reserves that you told us about then. I'm subtracting 1G90*

22
from 1771, and I'm getting 30 end no 311.,

23.

THE WITNESS I did not represent 311 us
24

installed reserve. That in the reservo capacity availablo

_ 25
on cur cystem.
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|

1 obviously, censicts of firn pcwcr purchaca.
3 I2 The actual installed recorve e/culd be the dif23renca bet;ican j*

.

3 1691 and the 1777 megawatte which would he 77.-

4 Cur actual instclled raserve was 36 maga tat'J.c.,

e
5 MR. OLDS: May I point cut to you, cir, that

6 all of those figures appear in By.hibit lla at the bettem

7 of the paga.

8 First page. Tha dccignation of the <

9 character of each of theco figuran is also tharo.
.

'
10 The figuro that tha Witnecs, for e:cample, juct
11 referred to, the 311 appears on page 2 cf that c::hibit,

12 second entry from the top, indicating a rocerva capacity

( 13 available. -

..

-

14 BY MR. CHAMO:

15 (L Mr. Dempler, ica''c it trun that in the pericd
.-

16 from 1967 to 1970,that ticre it not for the partial

17 requirements purchase of Duquecne Light thero would have bean

18 times when Duquesne Light could not have met its load from

19 its own generating capacity?
I

20 A. During this period without the firn purchccco,

21 undoubtedly, this is trua. We would have been not chle to-

.

22 supply our load. This is corract.
.

~''~

4 Now, earlier I believe that you tactifind that23.

24 the smallest unit on the Duquacne oystem was 50 magrinhtc.

25 Is that a correct statement of your tastimony?

. , _ , , , - - . . , , ,-- - - - . - - - - -.
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1 MR. CLDS: Tha tiitncas tcatified no 32, I hallave.

|

2 THE WITNESS: 52 nagarattn. -

*
4

3 BY MR. CHAMIO: |
.

4 0 Do you recall a unit of fivo nega;atta C at.

.

5 you reported to the Fedaral Pcuer Cc:ruissicn a3 cna of the

6 units on which you dependad? '&.ie would be a turbinc

7 generator.

O A We had on our system a fiva cogaunat unit e;hich

9 was part of the Alleghency Counef staan heating cyctem

10 which operated during the winter period.

93 The considerationc here is 3:alated tc the

12 system peak load which ic a summer pach and during the

13 summer period, that unit just does not cperata,inaunuch

g4 as there is no steam output or very little steam output
i

33 on the steam heating system. '

..

16 % But thera is a five negawatt unit that

97 Duquesno lists as One of the recourcas availchl3 to it; i

is that correct?18

Agg There was a five negavatt unit in this paried
i

20 available to Duquesne during certain periods of the '

.

21 Y**## Y***
.

n G That unit was listed as a recourco available to |
.

23 Duquesne Light in reporting to the Federal Po*ior Ccsticcion?-

A24 Yes, it was, undcubtedly -- yes, it uns rsponcd

to the Federal Power Commission.2S
j. . .

.

._ _ _ .
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1 CHAIRMMI RIGI3S: Mac there sny rafarenca

2 in tha - raport to ths 7aderal Pcuer Cocaission chout

$ limitad availability due to saccen?3 *

4 THE WITNEGS: To the bact of my knowledge,
.

' *
5 I'm not certain.

6 I would suspect not, bocruse, cc I racoll,tho

7 Federal Power Cos'iscion trac a catter of' utatanent of

a the fact of the e::istenca of it.

9 I'm not sure tthother all of the ropcrts just

10 reflect this or not.

11
Esl5

12

13

14

15

-

16

17

18

19

20

21-

0

22
.

23.

24

25

. . ~.
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| cr1 1 Q Sir, is it poccible to tell us what rocerves
.

2 Duquesno carried in terns of porcentcga of peak lord in

3 1968 and 19697.

4 A Again I don't have t' e c::act figuras. Thess.

.

*
5 values vary from year to yacr. I would hositato to gussa

6 at thcee numbers. We can produce them nu-iera if this is

7 desired.

8 Q Would it be possible to calcule.tc for 1968 such

9 figures from Applicant's 3:chibit 118?

10 A Yes, it can be --

ti MR. OLDS: I'm not sure the witnces kncwc which is

12 118.

13 CHAIRFAN PlGLER: That is the onc with referance

14 3525 at the top of the page, engineering report for

15 possible connectinn between Duquonno and Pitcairn.

16 THE E TNESS: Thank you. ~

17 As a reasonabic estinate, I would say that th2

18 percent reserve is related to the peak would be the ratio

gg of the 311 mcgawatts to tha indicated load of 1691 megcucttc.

20 BY MR. CHARNO:

Q Now if you ware calculating those recarves on21-

.

22 the basis of Duquesne being an isolated cystem, not
'

23 crediting the firm povar purchasca, what would be the
,

y percent reserves of installed generating capacity for

D"9"**"*2-25
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1 MR. OLDS: I object to the question. I do

2 not think that it hac eny releva ca in the proceeding.

3 There was in fact a firm power purchaca. ?. tat is cha}

4 point of a hypothetical calculation?
.

. 5 MR. CHAPliO: The vinolo purpose of tho attdy ic

6 to compare an icolated system with an interconnocted synten.

7 It is directly relevant to his tactir:cny chout why the

a Borough of Pitcairn was uccless to Duquesne Light. It ic

9 becauce they were isolated. I

t

10 HR. OLDS: Tharo was no cuch tentireny by the

11 witness on direct. The reference to the term "icolated"

12 never appeared in the uitne::c' testimony, nor did hs

13 purport to analyze Duquesne as an isolated systGa Uithout

14 its firm power purchase or uhatever else m:icted cc tha

15 fact.

16 What he did uas set forth as appears hora in thia

17 particular report end ac set forth in his toctinony earlier.

gg He was certainly not analyzing hypothetical cituatiens.

gg CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I agree uith you in 22.r::.

20 But I'm going to overrule the objection. The uitncc3

21 was presented to describe hic analysis with recpact to the
.

*

22 vari us units on stream, the overall dimensions of the

23 Duquesne system vis-a-vis the Pitcairn system. I thcught'

.

24 any way y u wanted us to make compariscns with rocpact to

25 the relative size and capacity of the tuo syntsms. The
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1 witness testified c:ctensively in that aran. I think

2 the government now is entitled to prob 2 into hia

}
3 knowledge of the '63, '59 period.

4 Moreover, we overruled objections rclating Sc
.

* 5 his upertise with racpoct to the ovorall ogsrution of

6 this sy'ccm in connection with the Binghral toutim:ny. It is

7 my impression that he was presented as a cyctorS engincor

0 with familiarity during this period uith tha ovarall

9 Duquesne system.

10 On both counts I uill lat the gova nnent prohc

11 in this area.

17. MR. OLDS: I understzmd your ruling and abide

13 by it. My objection went to the kind of question that is,.

14 being acked. He is asking the witness to mka hypothotical

15 calculations. I can well understand it might ho appropriata

16 cross-exanination to say did you consider the relation -

17 in your analysis, the relation of Duquarne'c actual

18 generating capacity to its peak load, or did you nho a

gg calculation vithout the fir:2 power purchase.

20 But what we are being here afforded on the

.
21 record is to ask the witnocs to perform a particular

calculation. I don't know how that reprecents crosc-22

examination.'

23

24 It seems to ne that is in effect trying to nahe

this witness into a government uitnac3, to establich a factg

4

$
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.

1 through this vitneca. It does not test hic credibilit?,

!

i 2 in any way to ach him to make thic cciculatica. Dr.ybody

f 3 can do it by simpla mathecatice.
F

i 4 CHAIRMAN RIGLEn: I coa your point.

i-
~' 5 Do ycu want to rephrane your questien,. buccd on

6 his own analysis of the figures, Mr. Charno?

I 7 BY 19.. CHMeiO:

8 Q Mr. Dampicr, did you at any tima consider a

9 comparison of the re.Terves maintcined by Duqccena and the

i
! 10 Borough of Pitcairn that would be based en both syctans
I
i 11 being isolated?

| 12 A No.

13 0 Did you at any time nahe a compari:on on a
i

i 14 percentage basis, cuch as ue have been discuaning, batucen
i

15 the reserves maintained by Duquenno Light nni the Borough
.

'. 16 of Pitcairn? -

37 A No, I did not.
I

i

18 0 You never cc= pared percentage recervu at any tima?

19 A Ho, I compared the factual nur.Jecrs. The fact of a

'

percent reserve is not of great i:rportance to ma as a20

21 measure of adequacy or inadequacy of reserve. I may
,

*

22 have in expressing the results of .thece -- I dcn't recall

23 whether I expressed these numbers ac a percent of comething-

'

else or n t. I may hava. But I don't recollect it.24

CHAIRMAN RIGI2R: Is percent of reserves an25
:

|
,.

*
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i
t

important actor in your ovsrall analysis cf ci 1 f

i

2 systems capability?
,

*
3 THE UITNES3: No, sir. In 3,y Opinion, tha

:"
| 4 percent reserve in an c::prossica of a result of
b

* 5 an analysis which is much more involved than cciculation.

| 6 The comparison of percent ci reserva of one
i

; 7 system to another is not a valid ccaparison, in r.y opinion.
I

i
; 8 BY MR. CIIPJ50:
t

j g Q Isn't a percent reserve comparisen, a corsparicon
.

.!

! 10 Mr. Dempler.made hinself with rospect to the acchorn of

|

| 11 CAPCO in later years?
i

i 12 MR. OLDS: May I chject to that on the tround

13 that this is not proper cross-enamination?
:

14 MR. CHARNO: The witnecs has medo c staccaant of
.

15 the utility and his feeling of the utility of comething,
.

16 and I'm probing that statement. -

'
MR. OLDS: Neverthcless I urge that thic 10 not an37

appropriate form of cross-examination. You asked hia a18

39 question on crosc-examination, and he makes an accuer.

20 Now you wish to go into a completely unralated field, e.d tha

,

,I sole basis for that is the ansvar he has made in cross-
* examination and not his testimony cn dircct.22

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Overruled.'

23
.

MR. OLDS: You are trying to collaterallyg
|

# Y *' *25

.-.
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t CHAIRMMI RIGLER: Ovarruled.
.

i

2 THE WITN25S: May I hn;c tha quaculen?
.

3 (telareupon, tha rcycrt-:: read :ha pending. .

4 qucctica, as requested.)
.

*

5 MR. CSKliO: Lch me withdra*/ that qtostion.

6 MR. OLDS: tir. Rigler, forgive Itc, hub I do 2001 I

7 ought to protect my raccrd. I'm more disturbed when 2 realize

3 what is happening ic !!r. Charno is building his qncstiening

9 upon questioning by the Board.
.

t

to I don't know where that fal'.3 in tha catLgory

;1 of procedural nicatiec, but I cn dicturbed thtt the colo

12 justification appears in the record that I know cf for hia

| 13 present line of crocs-examinatien ic the witness' s crar to a

14 question of the Ecard. I don't hnou. It ia certainly

1.=., not direct tastizr.ony of the witnocs.
I

Idon'tcupposeitfallsinthncategorycfana^dr.tn|-:
16 .

I
I

to a question in cross--oxaminction. It is come place in a97

33 category I'm not familiar with cractly ac c latt'nr.

10 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: If the Ecard ae:t.3 c quaction,

40 it may be that we think the annuer mcv in seca way :aa-
-

relevant. It may or may not be, but the implication la21,

.

22 the information we are sooking is relevant to cur

'

considaration.2,2~

If the witness elves an anansr, it sestas cther
24 -

parties are entitled to probo the veracity o'f that an:r.rar._ g

.__ ._

__
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1 The objection is ove: ruled. The Scr:d is not rastrictad

2 to the questions that you cak cn dirSct.

3 If you open an arca, that cc i".u to 1:0

'o deciding any of th2 isaucc i14 naterial or relevcnt, c
.

* '

controversy, then se ara entitled to purono it with thic5

6 witnocs. I
1

9

7 MR. OLDS: I vac not cuggesting to the cantrary.

O I was trying to arrange the ordar cf quettiening in ny

9 mind, and I think you have corr:ctly Otsted it when you

'

10 cay that the tacti=ony in affect amount 0 to cbd.lenginy

11 the credibility of tha uitnese er at least invectigating

12 the credibility of the witness,

13 Do I understand you have witMran the quc . tionJ

14 after all of this, or are you ptesuing thir?

15 MR. CE.WTO: I have withdrnT. the questica cf

a

16 record, and I will ash another question. !
''

MR. CLDS: Forgive ma if sty discuccion ic bocidi17

18 the point.

BY MR. CHARNO:jg

20 0 Mr. Despicr, in your later work in connection

with CAPCO, did you utill:e reservascey.proscad as percontagea, , ,. ..
.

22 of peak load?
,

1

'

A I'm bothered by your ter:a 'utilisa." I don't knot23-

what you mean by the phrase "utiliza."g

Q Did you =take the calculction to arrive at suchs_. 25

1

4 |
|

..--.. - . . . - - ~ - - --
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1 percantages?

t

2 A Yes. |
l.

": Let rm stato it thia vay:.

i
4 There ic comprehonsira .athod of calculatia; '

.

*

5 racervo requiromant uithin C.UCO ::hich osucatially invol/a3

f

5 quite a bit of probability cnalycia. And it is noc tu:ccur: n {
l
i

7 to e:cpresc the results of thoss cniculations ac a p:srcent of n ;

a pock load. New this tes have donc quite fracuently.
,

I

9 C11AIFES.H RIGLER: In is a concript emplcFad 1
i

10 by Duquecne then?

11 THE !?ITNESS: Let's put it thic tr.y: .

12 It is a concept of crprest:ing an anc ;cr. It deca

13 not imply that having thch ansucr, .vou ccn activ that concatsa
- - - r

14 that percent to a neu situation and coce up uith c corro0t

15
ansver, j

.

I

CHAID2N RIGL3R: But it is a concept t':.O -

16

37 cuquesno ecploys for purposos of it.7 own cnzlyclo?

18 THE WITNE3S: Yes, cir. It is a concept - it in '

gg not a concept, it ic a calculation we sir.pi7 u.tilice to

g relate ths magnitudo of recorvc0 as related to e paah 1 cad.

. .......s
EY MR. CEAEMO:~1,.

.

Q Mr. De=plar, did you co= pare in your ucrh on3
<

t ,

CAPCO the porcentage rccorve maintaine.d by Enqnsono, vithi
23.

the porcentago racerve maintained by any other CAPCC cor.rgany?y

MR. OLDS: I object. Thic clearly ic not
25

i

i

,

. _ . . . , , - . . - -
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1 testing the witnoss' credibility. Ec asked uhchhcr tha
.

I

2 witness had donc it in the pact. Tlu uitacen has anc.ured. *

,

|.

3 This is an .sffort b r.nko this uitnosc c ccvart- .

I.

i
4 ment witnosc in this case in acr.3 fachica. It is certainly i

!-

5 not in any way addrecacc to tha direct tactirr:ny of istic-

6 witness, nor does it test his credibility.
,

I

7 MR. CHARNO: I holicvc it tracks cractly tha

e quastion I asked with rocpcet to Luquesuc Light and ?itcai: a.

9 The witnesc' answer at that point 'Jaa hc did not halisvc

to that that was an accurato or adequcto neaaura. I:n ac%ing

11 hira if he has donc enactly the scr.2 thinej in the can'ccr.t of

12 CAPCO.

13 I believe it gcers directly to the uitnesc'

14 credibility.
,

I

15 MR. OLDS: Can we have the questica rend?

16 Whereupon, the reporter road from the !
~

1
17 record, as raquested.) :

!

CEAIRMAN RIGLER: Ovor uled.18

19 TIIB WITNESS: As I previously indicated, in making
i

20 these cciculations of reserves, you quite frequ-snely |
.

erpress the results as a percent of reserve rola'oS to thec
. 21
.

peak load. I have done this for Duquasnc. I"hhva dose thic fo::22

the other CAPCO companias.'

23

The racults indicato different parcsnt for the3

different companies and different percent far differant
25

.-
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1 period of time. I havo not utilized thcne in the canco

2 .of comparing the relctive pocitiens cc to cd2'Iuacy cr

3 inadequacy of one party or one cycten :.gninct ti.2 othar.

4 It is simply a statcr.ent c fact that this is the recurvad

.

*

5 requirement pariod.

andlG 6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

.-

16

17

.

13

19

20

21-

i

,

23.

24

-25

I.'
<

_
__ .. -. .
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S17 BY MR. CfAP30:

bwl G Is your answer that you have a:de uuca cc r.m'.:-izonsG

A. Yes, I hava med thena calculaticne..

.

G And you have compared en onpany against

.

another?,

L I htye tabulated Duquecne Light's rcsarva in

,| a particular situatien end at the acus timo what Ohio
i

Edison and tha other C?.pCO partico rc:arvo will be c: is.

Ncw, if this constit". hts a cespr.riccn , yce,
9

I have made thace tabulationc.
10

0 Now, -lust Enking surO I hava ; ce.r tectimony
11

correct, did you make any such tabulatica er conp:ricon
'2

between Duquesne Light cnd the Sorough of Pitcairn?
13

-

A. I may have calculated tha ntnbers, but cquin
14

I don't reme:cher cpacifically as to egraccing th a in
15

porcent reserve.
'

16 ~-

.. . -
I may have; I don't racc11. *

17

''-4. - Sir, I would like to retu:n new tc e quaccion
18

we were going to ask earlier concerning applicants .'.17.c=d |
19

119 f which you havo designated as --
20 |

MR. OLDS: May I urge the Witncsc be givca a copy
21-

of the'm or that the ccpios he hee be markad for his bana?.it?*

22
CIAIRMAN RIGLER: Mr. Sargor on the Iitncas'c,

23'. ... ._.

copy, will you write dcvn the apprcpriate 0::hibit nuebar?
24

BY MR. CIARND;.
25

S Sir, with respect to those two docu=ents, do you ;

4

, _ . . _._ -_
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bw2 l racall cracaring a later 'mrcion of cid.er of thase?
1 |

- -

, .1 I don't recall it, no. t

|
"

-

i e Ia it pccuihlo that hoa ce thac2 = a era.ma cae '

3

|
4| that cuhsequently latar verniens :cra 7 cparod?

.

A I can't acy. I w uld have to acents crx.c-

5

since they nro not markad drafts that they reprc.us:2 Sc -6

at least what I thought at tha tira v:n the finni version?
7

'

CHAIMUN RIGI.ER: You indicatad that vcu chc2ined
8 . . .

copiou of these from ycur cirn filas, I belicva.g

* *' " **
10

CHAIMWi RIGIER: Do your own filt; h.vic :ay

^

other versions, other thcn tha ensa narked E::hibit 117 cudg

13

THE WITNESS: I don't reccll any oth't verciens.

BY MR. CIARMO :

0, would you have retained in your cun filer the -

e.aterials that wara cent forward with the Uny 12 maccren h.a
i

frem you -- cover lottar from you to Mr. Gilfillen md I
18 |

others, which is ide.ntified in thic record c. DJ-630? 4

10 .

A I don' t recall specifict12y ~-Mct t:0 ntf;achod to

this letter of transmittal, I havo not seerdsd we files
~

21-

'

in relation to this particular lotter.
22

CHAIPJfMi RIGLER: Was thera caly one Piter.i n--

23-

Daquesne intercennection report prsparod in April or May

of 19697,

25

. - -. -. ..
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THE WINESS: To the best of r.y knaledge,bw3 j
!

2 that is correct. !

1

CauR tan nIct.ER: ucv, uco there en:.y :a !
-

3e

Pitcairn-CIQCO report prepared during April er ::ay of4
|

. .

19697 i*
3

i

THE WIT;iEss: To the da:t of uy knmiledge thar: vas jg
J

'

just eno.
7

e CEMm men: Mi right,
8

So theso would be what have been dasignated
g

as Exhibits 117 cnd 118 of the Imolicantc?
10

- -

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.
g

CHAIPP.AN RIGLER: With referenca bc Dagartnant
1,,.

of Justice Exhibit GOS, uhich is your letter cf Hej 12
l,a

te Messrc. Gilfillan, Muncch and Cre::ar, what Vonid the

reicrenca to a revised draft he?
15

8.. .- THE WITNESS: I really don t knew. It could vwf |16 i
Iwell be,and I have not secrched n'y files to varily this, hut

it could very well be that uhat vc3 trano: itted uith

this letter arere the eract orhibits as shut.m hero.
19 .

But I havo no verification of thst.
20

~" BY MR. CHARNO:
21-

'

Q, Do you recall executing a b.y 0 draft of the

report on the electric connection between ?itcairn and'

.. 23

Duquesne Light? g

A. I don't racall that, specifically.
25

_

e - omewme e w w w* 'em mmome mamae om=ee. -+~s -m
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bw4 1 BY MR. CH.W O

i
2 g Mr. Compler, you ara boing hc". dad a docta nt

!
l

which has been identified an a7. .509 for identifiacitien. j
3 .

,
.-

I would like to ash if you recall mcsiving4 .

.

-4

5 that?

6 A. I don't recall, spscificclly.

on the other hand, I cartcinly cc.inct dan /
7

that I may well have rac31ved it.8

g g Do you recall racoiving. ~ I direct ycur cttention

to the reference to rovicion of your :: ports *.faich '860'$. red-

to

during 5 meeting on iby 23, 1969.
13

Do you racall what thcaa revisicas were?f2

CHAImiAN RIG ~.ER: Firat, yon batter find cut if ha
f3

was at that n. acting.g4
.

T!!E WITNESS: I don' t specifically recall u.acche.r
15

I attended that r.coting or not. _.

16

BY MR. CHAntiO:
37

' Do you rocall.ever baing infhras6 of cthjSgg<

revisions, as a result of that meating?
gg

A I don't recall any revisicna specifically.
20

.

Do you recall being told that thsca two nudina,
2i G.

the interconnection report and the Crec0 report wara to
,,
u

be utilized in litigation?'

. , .

a

A I belinvc somewhere along the line, yes, it was
y

: dicatsd that this r.ight represent a gccd s:urcary of the
25

.

4

._ . _ . _ . . . - - - - - . . . .
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1 situation.
bw5

2 0 Was that indicated befors or efter the ti m
.

O you preparad the final report?*

4 A. I don't rocc11, spocifically.,

.

5 MR. REYNcLDS: Did you mean by final report,

6 what is reflected as Applicant's 2zhibits 117 and 113?

7 MR. CEi,MTO: I don't believo it is cho Uitna.W

G tactimony that he can identi6y thosa au the cad product.

9 Let me Esk you, c n you identi.?y 7,9plicanto

10 E=hibits 117 and 118 as the final report that you urota?

11 THE WITNESS: To the bcst of ray knculodgo, thny

12 are the final reports.

13 I have no knowledgo of rrf p..eparing anythin;;

14 later.

15, BY MR. CIAMIO:

'

16 0 The fact that DJ-609, which is the letter ;
.

!7 from Mr. Cramar to Mr. Munsch of Mcy 27, refers to roviciar.

18 in those reports occurring on May ' 23, t.hich in sevar:1

to weeks after the data on thosa reports, wouldn' c chcngc

20 your testimony with respect to that?

- ES17 21

22
.

23-

24

25
i

i

.--.
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arl! MR. RE'CIOLUS: Eafore hr. tnsvars that, I do hava

2 en objection. I havo hacitatad to :.che it hMura I hhink $
1

|
[ 3 ve are going off en a collat 2ral : tatter on scratht.nr I citac?. j

i

4 hs to whether or not in 1a c proper - he kn*JMc TMll uhat
.

*

5 the attachrenta he has diffor frca 117 and 110, and ha hcc

5 known it from the beginning of tha interregntion, attd he

7 has indicated in his questions to the witnanz

C and has Icft the impraccion with tha Ecard ': hut tio

g are talking about the sr.no docur. ants or attachr.:cata Oc
|

10 reference in 117 and 110.

11 !!is Ir.ct quation poin~ c it up apacifically.c

12 I'm not suggesting to this Ecard that the atteriti that

13 was attached is not ocmething that was drafted cc c build-em |

t

14 or using that as a basis, or that tharc ic not a relation- |

ship.
15

16 But wo have e clear indicatien by Mr. Catrno -

in his questioning,that we e.ro taihing about c.he c:eneg7

material and we are not talking about the sur.: n.storicl bacerca
18

the attachment indicatos it is scr.athing different.
|39

It ought to be c1 cared up and mcde plain to20

everybody. I don't propose to suggoct wa should steet
21

,

introducing a flood of doeurents on this matt r.g

'

If we test the witness' credibility, it ought to
23 -

.

be done in a way that the uitness and the Board and theg

attorneys have before i. hem for pu possa of rofarence whatg

it is we are talking about co that we don't get ricier. ding

..
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1 questions.

2 I object strenuously to the way thic de

[ 3 'being conducted.

4 MR. CHAI2!O: We received .~1pplicant'c 117 and
.

*
5 118 as attachments to DJ 609. .v.d I !:hink in that ecnten

a thara 10 nothing m:iclonding about my questien.

7 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Let mo hear the qttostion.

a (Whereupon, the reporter rend from tha

9 record, as requestcd.)

to MR. OLDS: Mr. Chaircan, I would like to ask

11 Mr. Charno on uhat basis he makaa the ctatorent that thase

12 p3Pers were receivod by the govo=. tent as attacleent.

13 I was not aware that any reprecentntive of

14 Duquesne Light appeared and cpecifically identified en

15 attachment. We produced a grect many docutants.

16 I think it has been clear from ovarything I have '
,

i

17 sean here that the exact arrangenent of paporc wac not

18 necessarily that which might have occurred in original

files. I wonder whethor he is only saying that the gevenmcat39

20 understood these to be attachmentc or what the atory ic.

I certainly wouldn't want him to --21
.

22 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: You can't play gnes with

'

23 the Nuclear Regulatory Comission that way. I will lot him.

answer the question. But I would taks it as a ,p

g waaseling approach of any Applicant for a nuclesr license,

i
_. _-

,



-. -

ar3 S755

1 and think beyond antitrust procazdingc to cafety

2 proceedings if papers which appocr to bc an attachment are:

'

0 disclaimed as an attachment at sons subcequent Octo. :.
i

|
4 I will let you ask the question an to ;

*
!

'

5 why he balisved these to ha attach =cnta. But if they were

6 delivered in a fachion so that a reaconable enn reald nacuna
i

7 they were attachnents, then I think the burden aight ha en

8 the Applicant to indicate otharuise.

9 MR. OLDS: That may imll be tha caco, but I

10 don't know it to be the caco. Ho taken a statement on

11 the racord that they Hero attachments, and I want to haou

12 the basis.

13 CHAIEMAN RIGLER: That is a fair lequesti and

14 we will permit you to ask it.

15 MR. CHAENO: The attachment was by mecn; of c

16 staple. DJ 609 was stapled directly to Applicant's 117,'

37 and Applicant's 118 was stapled together as the nent dccument *

in order as they were supplied to us.18

gg. Since DJ 609 makes raferance to both of the

20 reports, we assur.ed that DJ -- that Applicant's 110 ras

the second report.
21-

.

CHAIRMAN RIGLDR: All right. But at least as to22
'

which one -g,

MR. CHARN0: As to Applicant's 117, it tras24

attached to DJ 609.g

.

__-. . - . -*
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1 CHAIEMAM RIGLER: .it vcs directly stapled to 609,

2 Mr. Olds, . roaconable : tan night caut=a that m
.

.

.

21 an attacluaant to the latt:er if Cint is the for- in ifnich i.
,

4 Applicant --
.

'

5 MR. OLDS: ?? hose Sila did it como frca?
t'

i
G MR. CHAKNO: P.'e had no accoca to any Onquesna |

7 documents from anybody oloc's filoc t'ntil the procarding

a had started. .

I

I
9 MR. OLDS: I don't understand. ;

!

10 MR. CHARNO: Until ovidance was puc in tha rcc0:;d |

ti from the Iorough of Pitcai:.n filas, va had accaca to languarna

12 documents colcly from Duquarne filen.

13 MR. CLDS: I agrco the D0partcont is not i

14 unreasonable in believing that c paper attachcd by a ':tapla
'
.

$19 15 regardless of who did the stapling, but I gucca the presu;?:. - ;

16 tion is fairly that that la the uny it nac c11 alcag. '

37 I have no personal knculedge of it. I wonid arb:ait |
18 that I think wa art, raaking a deal deal out of a anall point-

gg I don't mean to extend it. I only rnico tha

20 question what the basic wac. The basic having '23v. sts.ted.

- 21 a the record, that the mattar is rdequatcly clacr as far
.

as I'm concerned.y,

'

23 CHAIRIMI RIGLER: Let's go back to IIr.
.

24 Reynolds' objection and I had asked if tho : eport

wu read tM pending quecMon.25

_
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i

1 (tihereupon, the raporter rend the

2 pending quection, au requectrd.)
.

3 M3. OLES: I c3jset. It isn't coveral ces%c !-

-

t

4 aftar the 12th. It is one and a half wecks after cne, and i* i
'

.

5 tteo and a half teeks after the other.
|
|

6 MR. EEYNOIDS: My cbj0ction want to the ;

7 reference of those repori:c. I believe uhat we hava on |

!

the basis of the correspondance ic DJ 608 which is n tranclittcIlS

i
9 of two reports, and the indication en 6G9 :tcy t7 ell be it in !

:
1*

to thoaa reports they arc talking about es being reviacd and |

11 sont back.

12 The attachncats to the 600 are dissimilar f- om

-

33 Appi.icant's 117 and 113. It wcn that that prompted me to

14 get up and raise tchet I think is a cericus question a'cout a
,

15 general reference to those reports in the contoxt of chat

|..

16 the Department knows to be the attach'c.ents that wara to
}
!

the different correspondence. '

37

CHAIRMAN SIGLER: I don't think it has inen93

established which attachneni:swere attachments to which.39 )
!

20 I think the line ic perfectly prepar. The objection is !

overruled.
'. 21

BY MR. CHAPJ70:, , , ,
-

'

Q I think you may ba a little confused by23,

I
counscl's reference. I would like the questien anm credy

with respect to Applicant's 117, 118, and DJ 600. Nog

1

.. ... -
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1 referenca vac in my qncation at all to DJ 603.

2 CHAIPFJM RIGI2R: Tnat la tha quartion?

!.

3 BY MR. CHAPliC:
.

4 0 I will rectate the gr.astion.
.

5 You testifiad that as far as you kncu,*

6 Applicant's 117 and 113 are final reporta Ic your

7 testimony changed by the , feet that the Fay 27, 1069

8 lotter, which ic DJ 609, refe::c to a ravicien of thcce

g raports on May 23, 1959?

10 MR. P2YMOLDS: I object.

11 ' CHAIR:OM RIGLER: Ovarrulsd.

12 THE WITNESS: I would hava to cay that 1y

13 recollections with recpoet to DJ 309, I don't raccll th:

details of that. I don't rcccll ifact the attach:annts14

15 were cpecifically, and what any changes, if they ucre

16 changes, were made. I can't reni!r anctcar from re-
-

37 knowledge here today as to whether therc ic c change in

the reporto or not.
33

BY MR. CEArdO:19

0 Do you still believe that App?icent's20

117 and 118 are the final version of those raports?
- 21
.

' " A - I have no recollection of any etlidr,' and Ec
22

ased on my ksov1 edge today, yec, ?.b.is is, to %c beat of
| 23.

|

my knowledge, the final reports.,,j
|

MR. CHAM!O: L'ould thic be an appropriate placeg

|
|

. - .-
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1 to break for lunch?

2 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The Ecard has one er t'.*o

'

3 questions on.those particular dccumenta firat.,

4 IIave you roviewed E:<hibits 12' and 113 in cannec~
.

*

5 tion with your testir.cny today?

6 THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

7 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Do thsy reflact ycur ctyle of

a writing?

9 THE WITNESS: Yes, sir,

10 CHAIRMKd RIGLD: Arc thoro any portienc cf thoce g

it which on your review - and you may review tham again

12 right nou -- uhich suggest additions or corrections or

13 different phrasing from what you originally included in
I

34 your draft?

end 18-19 15

16
-

17

18
|

19

i

20 )

- 21
.

~

23.
.

.

24

25

.

I
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S20 1 MR. IGYNOLDS : Mr. Chciruan, c3 :C undarctund

bwl

2 it, we are talking about raparts that the Witness used

in refreshing his recollection when ho uns en the attnd,3,

.g and in questioning by the Departn:nt, they wera
~

.

turned over and, in order for the Board and parties to s2e~

5

what; the material was, for that convenience they acre put6

into ovidence.'-
J

lUhat is the ralavance of this whole line ofev

questioning?g

CHAIRMI21 RIGLER: These are Doard qucntions.
10

,

l
The board is not required to eg 1cin relevanca.

11

MR. REYNOLDS: I understcnd you m:0
12

not required. I wondered if you were dicinclined to do
13

So.g

* ** ~ " "#*
15

THE WITNESS: I cannot locate or idsntify any _-

t o_

specific section of this roport which would be foreign

to my style of writing, ac such.g

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Let ma ack a second question with

mspect to Emit 117 ,

20

Will ycu look at your ownlettor r.o Mr. Gilfillan
1

,,,

.

of May 12, which is DJ-6087
2a,

.

.

'' Can you tell us if that was prepared on your
23.

offica typewriter er the typewriter that yout ,

secretary would have been using? |

.

%

.

- - -
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bw2
I THE WITNESS: 'I try to renaticr tha typ?. that i

!
'2 we had. Characteristien11y, the Isrge type, a . reficcted
1

3 in the neno, is tha type that un hrsa in the Plsnning :.
i

4 !Department,
.

i
5 Now, the - I c:m't cay, specifically, that ua j

.

f
I

6 do not hava a machinc that typed the letter of May 12, ;
i

7 1969.
I

8 But, as I uty, our basic typing ic the large

9 type, as reflected in the namo.

10 CHAIRMAM IUGLER: Mr. Oldo, I'r. going to givo {
l

!! you an opportunity to confar with Mr. IMn ch, who is sitting |

12 with you and who is cpparently an cddrocrec of sc:1.c of the

13 correspondance wa have bcon discussing.

14 The Soard thini:a this might ha a basis for

15 concluding that Applicase-a 117 was, in f act, typed on

16 the typewriter used by Mr. Crmer at Recd, Smith, in
^'

17 his May 27 letter. .

!

10 We are comparing in particular the iney scue of

19 the initial capitals have a tendency to drop dcun in ths type.

20 It looks to us as if there are distinctions which

21 may be observed which suggest that ' n0w is designated.
.

.

22 as Applicants Exhibit 117 was typad by the same typswriter
'

that Mr. Cramer was using when he sont his cover letter23,

24 of May 27.

25- If that is the- case, no would liko yo_cx _ 4_.

I

I

-- - -. ._ _ ._

V
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bw3 1 '
confirmatien en that. Maybe 'au will brack for lu: ch to j

i

|>
give you an cpporti:nity to 2nploro itat with 2t . Etzs ch. j

"

;
5.

3 HR. 07_DS : I2n happy to n2.ke the effort, ;
'

t
i.

* Mr. Rigler.
!-

5 I'm not an export, although I had aa intaresr.ing ;
+

,

f6 caso years ago which inmivsd a chcrge that a vill had been .

7 forged on a typewritor.
.
'

8 I called ence:-t witnessas on tha matter.
I

i9 It is a fascinating ficid, but it is a little

10 more difficult than being able to icoh.
J

11 CHAIPJWI RIGLER: Me.ybe you hava expert assiatsuca

12 right there at your shoulder.

13 MR. OLDS: Our offics uscc, I think, IEI:

a

14 typewriters. !

15 I do not thin!: they are cn uncemen typa of

16 typewriter. f
'

;

3
17 I don't kncu that consulting with Mr. 2:t'nuch

10 would enable ma to raspand er nc/c.

19 CHAIRMTiN RIGLER: I wcnt to direct your Ottantion |

20 to the - are you a 1ctyer, sir?

,
21 THE WITNESS: No.

.

22 CHAIR!iaN RIGLER: You have no legal trainiag?

'. 23 THE WITNESS: No legal training.
.

24 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Directing your attentien to the

25 second paragraph on the first page of 117, do rou ordinarily

_ , . __ . _ . _ ._
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hr4
1 include such disclaimers in your maneranda in that lengnaga,

2 or is it possible that that 1cnguaga vac a ::esult of a

'
3 discussion between you and n attorney?

4 THE WITNESS: I do this as ;A result of my
,

.

5 exposure to a let of thyso nituations.

6 No, it would not surprice C2 that I would

7 put such a disclaimer in, because I aes using and

8 incorporating data from other companies, without their

9 concurrence.

10 CHAIIBGli RIGLER: EcJ long would you lika for

11 lunch today?

DS20 12

13

14

IS

.-

16

17

18

19

20
r

21~

i ,

,

I

?
'

? n.

<

24

25

_
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arl! MR. OLDS: I would hopa +3 could finish

2 this witness and Mr. Starh today. Mr. Stark's testizony

3 will be, I think, rather chort, but'we vould li.ie to, and.

4 hopefully thereby be able to conclude this portien of the
.

*

5 presentation of the of the casa. I will chide by the 3 carl'a

6 discretion in this mattor, but I hope it is not en e :tonded

7 period for lunch.

8 Im. CHARNO: I think it is highly unlikcly thtt

9 Mr. Dampler's cross-enmination will bs concluded today

10 if we havn to go through It . Eingham'a testinony.

1; MR. LESSY: One further thing. An tho final

12 witness for Duquesne in the trcncmittal lottor by Mr.

13 Reynolds, is Mr. Munsch, do I understand you no longer

14 presently intend to call him?

15 Im. OLDS: I do not presently intend to call

IS Mr. Munsch as a witness. ~~

j7 MR. LESSY: Chank you, sir.

18 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: If it becomac relevant to

39 clearing up the mystery of the revised draftc or single

20 drafts, whatever they were, the Ecard may ask you to call

21 Mr. Munsch for that limited purposo.

MR. OLDS: If it is the Board'c pleasure, I22

( w uld be happy to.23

May I make ono statement on the record?.
sA

"" #9 "U" " " " E*' "U25

proceeding, and the Board, recall the fact that we did not

. ... ..
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1 offer thece menoranda as any kind cf an exhibit or

2 justification for any achica taken. It is the Deparrant :

!-

!3 of Justice who asked what it uaa that the witnese van*

4 looking at on the stand. Ec una examined extensively about.

.

5 it.

6 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Eut the witnese' whole lino

7 of tastimony up to that point had concentrated on the

8 studies ha made with respect to the Pitcairn request, hadn't

9 it?

10 MR. OLDS: That's corrcct.

11 CEAIR.5Gli RIGLER: He tells us this is the

12 written summary. We know his nemory is poor in soma areas.

13 He has conceded he can't remember many of those details.

14 Now he is referring to the written reported recollection.

15 It is perfectly fair.
-

16 MR. OLDS: I agree with that, Mr. Rig'.or.

17 I observe, however, I cannot hensatly see what different

18 he makes whether he recorded hic recollection on the 12th

is of May,1969 or on the 23rd of May,1969, or tha 27th, or

20 any other particular dato.

21 CHAIRMTR RIGLER: I uill tell you what so:na of'

22 the problems are. The problem is that witness testified
.

23 directly and unequivocally that he did not prepare thic at.

24 the request of a superior, but prepared it for his o;m

25 use for his own file. That was the state of the testinony

I i
.. .. . .
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1 when . you concluded yotu direct.

2 How it turns out there has baon concultatica
.

-3 on this with cortain laxqarc, there hava baan circulations of.

4 drafts and it. is suggested that this was dicenasec with ' hac
,

. .

5 witnocs and his lawyern in c collateral mattar, n:=aly on

6 antitrust suit.

7 It suggasta the reported recollaction t=y bo

8 tailored to a purposo antirely different than that suggestod

s whsn the di.-.oct testin.ony concluded.
in

10 MR. OLDS: I do not think that/any part of the

11 direct I offered testimony about the preparation of thin

12 sazorandem or suggested the.b.

( 13 Those answers you referred to ucra clicitad in the

14 cource of cross-exnmination.

CHAITCET RIGIER: They were clicited in ansva a15

16 to the Ecard, but the answere still are incor~ect, '

17 apparently. It doesn't nattor whether they canta cut en !

direct or not. They do go to the witness' credibility,ja

gg don't they?

MR. OLDS: I hadn't realiced inconsistcacy20

with what came out and what tho witnsas stated. The fact- 21
.

that a man preparea something for his own fila and that22
'

that matter is discussed with othcr persons, the fact that
23.

one f those persons is an attorney, the fact that this
24

was the subject of litigation, I don't see hou that destroyc
25

. .. . . ... - -
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1 his credibility as to the occasion of the preparation of

2 the papar.

,' 3 CHAIRIBli RIGL2R: Look at 603. The uitncas

4 is circulating this ti ether officials and
.

s outside attorneys. Eo is acking for suggestichis end'

6 comments. He wac characterizing th0m as first drafts.

7 That was not the impression I had at the conclusion of

a his direct testimony or at the end of his answer to na

9 as to the purpose for which they wora prepared er the

10 circulation of them.

11 ?iR. REniOLDS : That is the point I was mahing.
_

12 608 had attached to it different documents. The governrmnt

/ 13 has, I think, left the improccion with the Board that 600

34 had attached to it thoso documents. I got up and made

15 the statement, hoping we could get it clarified, becauce

16 I felt you had that nisimprecsion. That is the thing I ' -

17 referred to 609 to indicate to you that 609 may u.11 have sean

gg attached - had attachmanto that were addressed to what

19 was attached initially in 609.

20 But the attachmentato 608 vera something difforant.

21 That is why ws are having trouble in understanding the,

ie

22 relevance of what we are going into, and thero is a breakdown
if communication. I23

CEAIRMAN RIGLER: We want to cee the attachment24

to 608 if '.se are available.3

__



cr5 8769

1 MR. REYNOIDS: I triad to urge wa get that

2 illuminatien, but I didn't get cooperation ca it. I didn't

* 3 mean from the Board.

4 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I think the Dapartment is
.

5 entitled to test ths recollection of the witnesc before*

6 they do it. I agree at some point it will be important

7 to have both drafts.

8 MR. CHAENO: I would note one furthar factor

9 that seems to have clipped by. The witncus testified ha did

to not submit his report in final and did not recall submittir.g

11 his report in draft to anyone also, any of his supe'iors.r

12 I think that tectimony has been subctantially chifted alco.

13 MR. OLDS: That was that last statement.

14 (Whereupon, the reporter read from the

15 record, as requested.)

16 HR. OLDS: I strongly disagres. I don't '

37 think the witness has shifted his testimony.

te MR. LESSY: I would lika to make a statcuant off
i

19 the record. )

|

20 (Discussion off the record.) )

.
21 (Whereupon, at 1:30 p.m., the hearing

.

22 was recessed, to reconvene at 2:30 p.m., this

^

23 same day.)

|

|

md 1-22 25

__ _ _ _ . . . _ . __ _
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(2L30 p.m. )2

MR. CLDS:You suggested that the 3 card wished*
3

me to censult with Mr.. Munsch, because he was centionedu,

"*E** * ** E' "#*
5*

* ' "#* * * E # ""6

if he were called as a uitncas that he hac no personal
7

memory of any of the circ 1.T.1 Stances SCggDSted.g

'e does not recall receiving sny particular
g

letter, nor does he recall participating in any mccting
10

on the subject..

I regret he was not able to assist no in trying

to straighton the circumstances out.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All richt.
14

-

MR. CHARNO: At this time the Departmant would

like to offer for identification as DJ-610 a :aulti-page
g ,

document which bears en the first page the caption

"Duquesne Light Ccapany Syctam Planning DepaI-trient, Dorough

Participation -- Pitcairn Borough Participation in CAPCO."

It bears the legend in the upper right-hand

corner, " Draft."

(The document referred to was*

' 22

marked Exhibit DJ-610 for.

23
.

identification.)
24

MR. CHARNO: The Departrent offers DJ-610 ac the
25

-- .- . . ~ . - - . .



3770-

bw2

1 entire attachrtant to 1.iT 60fi, red are siwld note titat again,

2 these we e stapled together wb.en roccived.

!*-

3 MR. OLDS: For the r:ecord, Mr. Rigler, if the

4 Board believes it serven some pu; pose, I dcn't object,

5 because I have no doubt as to the authenticity cf tna

6 documents.

ES23 7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

IS

''
16

17

18

19

20

21.

4 .

22

.

23
.

24

25

i

-
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arl 1 I would urge again that I do not see the

2 great relovance of the matter. The Board has indicated it

*

,
3 believes that it fairly boars in some respm!'c on the

4 witness' credibility and that being a very bread ground

5 for'the introduction of papers, I can undarstand that-

6 the Board might feel that it was thus limitadly relevant.

7 I don't object to tho authenticity of it. I want

8 to make clear we do not consider it relevant chd for

9 that reason, we would object.

10 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: You are objecting to its

11 introduction into evidence, which the Depart ant has not~

12 done on the record just yet.

13 MR. OLDS: I beg your pardon.

14 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Had you moved its admiccion

into evidence?15

16 MR. CHARNO: Yes, we are. -

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I'm sorry. I thought hn was17

33 just identifying it.

jg MR. OLDS: I thought he moved it into evidence

20 and that is why I was speaking.

MR. CHARNO: I had not moved it into evidence21,

'

22 yet.

MR. CHARNO: You asked if the Departm nt was going23

to.3

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I asked if you had.3

I

1

-. . . .
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1 MR. CHARMO: ife have not.

2 MR. OLDS: I withdraw my objection, since it 'Ja:s

3 obviously not germane..

4 Whereupon,
,

4

5 WILLIAM .G. DEIOLER

6 resumed the witness stand and, having been previously duly

7 sworn, was examinod and testified further as follets:

8 CROSS-EX.UtINATICH (Continuad)

9 BY MR. CdAPliO:

10 Q Mr. Dempler, before we want into our d5scussion

t1 of which draft was prepared at which time and what constituted

12 the final. copy, final version of your study, I had acked a

13 question concerning when you had been informed of th2
l

14 possible use of your study in litigation.

15 Let ma reform that question nou and ask it again.

~'

16 were you informed of the possiblo use of your

17 atudy in litigation before or after May 27, 19597

to A I don't remsabor specifically.

tg Q Do you recall the context in which you were

20 informed? i

21 A No, I don't recall tho details of it.-

22 Q Previously in my cross-examination, I believo
'

that you testified that you did not believe that a method of23.

-

comparing reserves of two systo:=3 vhich van based upon equala

percentsga reservas was a good cathed to sr. ploy.3

.

.__ _ . _ . _
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1 A That's correct.

2 Q Sir, do you recall augge. sting to the Irr.a.bero of

3 CAPCO that they employ an equal percentage reserve cycwm?

4 MR. RE WOLDS: I will object to that question.
.

'

5 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Basis?

6 MR. REYNOLDS: I think it is based on the

7 fact that it is outsido the scope of direct. As the

8 question is fomulated, it doesn't have any relationship

g to Mr. Denplor's prior testimony as rephrasad by L'r.

10 Charno.

;1 I don't have objection to his rephracing the

12 question, but whether you determine on an equal percentc.ge

13 basis reserves and whetheryou view comparison of recorves

14 in a manner talked about earlier is tuo different thingc.

15 MR. LESSY: I didn't hear a thing Mr. Roynolds

said.16
I

\

CHAIRMTdi RIGLER: I couldn't hehr you, either.17

18 Let the reporter read it back.

gg MR. REYNOLDS: I will restate it. I don't nind
'

20 her reading it back, but I can short-form it and e: podito

this afternoon session.21-

.

22 The question, as I understand it, went to

1~

Mr. Dempler's suggestion to tlw. CAPCO that they allocate or ;23.

determine reserves on an equal percentage basis. That, ity
,

i

seems.to me, is an arca different from hic analysis or )25
4

_ ___ _ __ _ . _ _ . - _ _ - . . -
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1 assessment of -- I'm sorry -- his representation or

2 discussion of rccerve capacity ac a percentaga or ac

; 3 some other method.

4 In other words, I think we are getting into a
.

5 discussion here or line of qucationing here that goes*

6 to how you allocate or don't allocate recer.ve respcnaibility.

7 That is something different from the area that wa were

8 talking about earlier where you vera e::proccing reservoc

9 once you had an allocaticn of them on either a parcentage --

10 in a percentage manner or in come other manner.

It I don't mind if we want to get into with some

12 witness and there is certainly expert i.actimony that har baon

13 filed, as to how you allocate roservoa and the cathoda to

14 be used.

End 24 15

'

16

17

18

19

20 -

21,

.

.

.

~

25

,

)
4
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S25

bwl 1 That is dif ferent than what Mr. Dempler w:s talking )

2 about, when he said, once yca go through calculatienn, you

'

3 expresc your conclusions as a percantags or number or ' sone
.

4 other form of e::pression.
.

5 MR. CHARNO: That in what he testified.*

6 He went one step beyond that, and he caid ha

7 believed that the comparison of parcantago rosorves was en

8 invalid method of determinign t;hether somecnc had adequate
c

.

9 reserves.

10 I believe I'm not asking him, if he suggested
.

11 precisely that method of comparing reserves , i.e.. ,
.

12 equal percentage reserves for the -Applicants in thic

#

13 proceeding.
.

14 CHAIRMId RIGLER: Ovarruled.

15 HR. QIARNO: I will restata the question to

16 save time. -

17 BY.*MR. C M O:

18 G Mr. Dampler, do ycu recall suggesting that

19 the Applicants,in formulating the CAFCO pool empicy a

20 reserve allocation method, based upon equal percentage

21 reserves?
.

.

22 MR. REYNOLDS: I will object to that.
#g

23 Objection.

CHAIRMJW RIGLER: Overruled.24

THE WITNESS: Prior to the signing of the
25

memorandum of understanding in September or !iovc:aber of

I

. . - - . - - _ . . . - - . - . . _ . ._. . -
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3 1967, we were going through a procesa of e::plering

2 various means and methode by which a pool could ha

'

3 formed,
a

4 I believe early in 1967 we did put
.

5-

out an outline of the basis for a formatien of a pool

6 which did include,among othar things, the reference to

7 an equal percent reserve.

8 MR, CHAPJIO:

9 (L So is the ansder, yes, you did suggest that

10 as a basis?

11 A. I suggested that as one of the aspects to be

12 explored in forming the pool.

( 13 - CHAIRMAN RIGLER: So the answer is yes?

I4 THE WITNESS: Yes.
.

15 MR. REYNOLDS: I don't have any proh!,em with

16 a yes answar, if the Witness is clear en W1at tho vord thnt'

meid when'.hc was asked the questien.17

18 The question y as, you e::precu that as a bacia.

19 The Witness is answering yes. Is the Witness cicar as to

20 what that refers to?
.

21 THE WITNESSz Ac I understand the question,',

,

22 that refers to the specific referencs of equal porcent

.

23 reserve.
.

24 MR. CHARNOFF: That was the :aanner in uhich the

25 questica was intended, yes.

ES25

1
-- -- - - .- -.-.- - . -- |
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aru. BY MR. CHARMO:

2 Q Sir, on direct testir:rny, you tsctified that

{ 3 CAPCO had a planned installed reserve capacity of 1983

4 megawatts; is that correct?
.

5 A That's correct.-

6 Q What was the date of that, that it vould have

7 that planned capacity?

8 A There was a projected planned ccpccity to bc

9 available in 1971.

10 Q And what was the CApCO installed rener/c

11 capacity in 1971?

12 A The projected - cha planned installed generating

( 13 capacity for CAPCO in the me::io I have,10,979 magawatta.

14 I believe in the, typing of this, the nu= bars have been

15 transposed. I believe the correct value is 10,797

16 megawatts. -

17 Q So there were 10,9-

18 A 10,797 . megawatts.

19 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Uhore did you pick up that

20 discrepancy? '

21 THC WITNESS: That appears on pago 5 of the

22 memo which relates to CWCO.

-

23 MR. OLDS: What is the exhibit n e bar as chown

24 on the first page?

|

25 THE WITNESS: 2;dlibit 117.
1

-.. . .- . - - . .--.- -- -
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1 BY MR. CHAPl!O:

2 Q Sir, in your an ver you said that was the

3 planned capacity. Was that a miastatement?

4 A Well, it was a projected figura to 60 availablo
.

!

5 in 1971.*

6 O All right.

7 Now, what was tho actual installed generating

8 capacity for CAPCO in 1971?

9 A I don't have that actual figure availabl3.

10 0 Was it 10,000 megawatta? Was it as high as

i; 10,000 megawatts?

12 MR. P2YNOLDS: I will cbject.

13 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Overruled. '

14 THE WITNESS: All I can say is I would estir.atei

15 yes, it was at least 10,000. Ac an actinate, the figure

16 here includes the project effect of Sarsis No.1 generating'

37 unit, which is the first unit in the CAPCO arrangement.

!8 Q Was the Sarmic generating unit in operaticn in

1971719

A Yes, it was cut in service in 1971.20

21 Q S is it your testimony to the best of your.

'

knowledge all of the facilitics that in 1969 ucre projectedy

23 f r 1971 were in fact in operation in 1971?

g MR. OLES: Mr. Rigler, may I object to this?

25 I do not think this is legitimate cross--esamination. The

|

|
_ _ . . . _ . . - -....
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1 witnssa testified he made the study on the busin of a

2- comparison of the capacity of Pitcairn to the planned capacity

3 of CAPCO.
*

.

4 I do not see what difference it ackes whathar
.

5 in fact in 1971 the plan had been precicely fulfilled or-

6 had failed substantially or had been eneceded. The witness

7 didn't subscribe to any positinn on that. This can't

8 legitimately question his testirony.

9 MR. CHARNO: I'm not trying to iIepench tha

to witness' credibility at this time. I'm trying to explore

11 how realistic the asmsnptions employedin the etudy

12 actually were. And the basis for comparison betwcan the

13 two systems. 1967 actual figu as for Pitcairn and 1971

14 projected figures.

15 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: In thau caso, I think the

16 objection is well founded. Sustained. ~

17 May I ask a question at this point?

18 Earlier this morning the witness, I think handed

gg up his copy of exhibits 117 and 110. I thought there was a

20 pencilled notation on one of those correcting a typo error.

21 THE WITNESS: That was tha correction I have
.

*
'

noted here.22

-

23 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: My question is where did you got

y the correct information and what caused you to pencil in

that notation?25

_
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1 THE FITNESS: If you follow the aritirnetic in

7. the tabulation, working back to the basic figura, it is an

', 3 obvicus error. The effectivo load-carrying capability is

4 10,897 megawatts. We had a fir:a power purchase of 100
.

'
5 megawatts. So in 'tarna of installed capacity, the value would

6 he 10,797 megawatts.

7 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Did you make the pencilled

8 correction?

9 THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

10 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: When did you do it?

t1 THE WITNESS: I believo I did that recently.

12 In reviewing, in looking over this memorandtra to refresh

13 my Icemory on these numbers.

14 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Did you catch the arithmetical

15 error in your own memorandum, or did you notice it because

is you were comparing it to cc=c other figurcs? ''

37 THE WITNESS: No, I aimply noted

18 the incorrect typing here. I haven't attempted to correct

39 the basic memo. I sir:: ply noted the obvious error.

20 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Without reference to any other

21 materials that you had?-

.

22 THE WITNESS: That'c correct.

'

BY MR. CHARNO:23

y Q Sir, we are going to be handing you a copy of

25 Exhibit DJ 610, and I would like you to e:camine that document

.-. _- -- -- -- -
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1 and tell me whether you recall having prepared it.

2 MR. OLDS: May I observe the document ic ac* least

} 3 20 pages long? May I suggest a five-minuta recess to

4 permit the witness to do this?
.

5 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Let's not take a recess.
*

6 Let's give the witness as much time as he needs. He can

7 indicate from the witncas stand when ha's sctisfied he's

8 able to answer the question.

9 (Pauso.)

10 MR. OLDS: Lest you foal othenJise, I Want to

i; make it clear I was trying to make it obvious by your ruling

12 that the witness would understand he had adequato time

13 to review.

14 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I hope my ruling made that

clear.15

16 MR. OLDS: I didn't want him to think everybcdy ''

37 was hers sitting impatiently for him to hurry on.
.

18 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: He may have as much time as

19 it takes him to satisfy himcalf before he anrwers tha

20 question.

21 THE WITNESS: I could have to say yes, I
'

prepared this memorandum. With the possible a::ception of22

g minor diagrams, which were prepared, which carry the-

initials of other people than myself, but which wera24

prepared under my direction.

_ __ _ ._ __ - -
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| BY MR. CHARNO:

2-

Q Do you recall foruarding all of DJ 510
'

r
~

with the cover letter which haa 5aca designat2d DJ 600,*

4
that is your May 12 memo, to the people n r.cd in the May 12,

* 5 imemo? I

6
A I do not recall that, no.

7
Q Do you recall what was attached to DJ 600?

8
A No, I do not.

9
Q Can you testify that DJ 610 was not attached

10

to DJ 6087
11

A I cannot toctify that it was not attached. I
12

simply do not remember the details of the arrangements
13

which led to these developments.
14

Q Earlier,Mr. Dempler, you tactified that Duquesne
15

Light has a-five megawatt unit.
-

16

Pursuant to the CAPCO memorandum of understanding,
17

is Duquesne Light credited with five =egawatta of value
18

for that five-megawatt unit?

19
A That is listed -- that - was listed in the

20
capacity available on the Duquesna Light system.

21.

Q Is Duquesne Light credited with five magawatts,

22

-

for that five-megawatt unit?

23
* A I believe in the normal calculations it probably

24
would. Although, as I say, I'm not certain as to the actual

25
treatment of that. The facts are, of course, that it is

.

- o-- -.n ,.
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1 not normally available on the stu:mer peck.
2 O Sir, let me direct your attantion to tha two

', 3
pages of DJ 610 which -crecado the handritten pages.

4 MR. OLDS: Mr. Charno, are you aching the witnoca.

* 5 a question or asking him to =erely review the pages?
6 MR. CHAM?O: I'm directing his attentien to them.
7 How that he has found them, I will dir ct c questien to him.
8 BY MR. CHARNO:

9 Q Is the five megawatt unit to which you have
10 referred in your testinony de:ignated as Stanwin,
11 S-t-a-n-w-i-x?

12 A That's correct.
13 Q Do those pages raflect your recollection as to

whether or not in fact you are given credit for the valus14

1

of that five megawatt unit pursuant to the memorandun of15

16 understanding? ;..

'

l

17 A As reflected in the memorandum of understandingi
18 no, we received zero credit.

i

19 To that degree, cy recollection has been faulty.
20 0 With respect to periods C and D, do you receira

, 21 credits in those periods?
-

.

22 A We receive credit-in this particular period
-

23 which, as I pointed out, if you Icok at the dates, they

relate essentially to a winter condition, whero this24

25 capacity would be available.

. .

_ _ _ _ ._- --w- - - ~ * * * ' * ' ' ' ~~ ~
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1 Q And for periods after pericd D, do you rcceive

2 credit for that five magawatts of generation specifically?

| 3 A It in indicated that it 10 included in horc ;
,

i
4 as being.used for CTOCO atudios subacquent to cario6 D.

.

5 Again I uill have to say thic, though, for the i
*

6 total tire after pericd D, I'm c.sh sura ct this time as
I

7 to the exact treatment. It may well have been ref1ceted, cs
|
,

8 we did in the previous paried, nar.ely receive zero credit-
'

s during the sur.or periods and five megaunth credit during

to the fall and winter perioda.

11 Q Whather or not Duqusone Light ic credf.ted with that

12 five megawatts depende on whether the unit is running or not
,!
i

13 by virtua ~" * season rather than the cima of the ,: nit?- |
1
'y A sall, that is eccentially co: recA, . y.ep., cir.

.

15 Q Did Duqueene Light have any 345 kV trancmiccion

16 in cperation in 19677 '

:

37 A Not in 1967. I

is Q What was the first -- pardon me. Uhan was the
i

19 first 245 kV transmission put into operation on Duquasne's

20 system?

21 A It must have been -- it ua:: apprcximately in the--
.

.

around 1970. I don't recall the exact date when the first22

line was cut in servica.-

23
.

Q Was that built as part of CAPCO or was thaty

25 an individual line owned by Duquonne Light?

.
.. _._ . -
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1 A There vore two linco invcived. Ona uns an

2 interconnection with chio Pevar which va hcd cene:ructal
'

3 several years onrlier. It wza initially constructed,

4 for 345 %V, but was opercted at 138 kV. Along aror.d 1970
.

5 ue did in fact convert that to 345 kV eparation.'

6 Also c=sociated with the cut-in of the Sawaic

7 Unit, we constructed c new interconnectica from our Benvor

8 Valley station to the Sa=nic Powar Station.

9 0 Were either or both of thoca linen an all-CaPCO

10 lina under the mst orandum of tmderctanding?

j; A Well, that ic hard to define spacifically for

12 this reason:

13 These vers part of an initial packcgo of

ja transmicsion which each of tha parties centrihtted. I'm

15 not sure right new without L.aki:rg at tha records ce to

16 whether the Beaver Valley-Samic line ic 100 percant C;ICG '

or not.37

Q With respect to tha line that interconarces18

gg with Chio Power, is that one 100 percent, 50 percent, or none?

A No, that is a Duquesne Light line.20

Q What was the voltage of your interconnections in21-

.

1967 with other electric utilities?22

}
A We had 138 kV interconnection Uith Ohio Power.23

In 1967 I believe wa also had the -- yes, wa had the inter-y

"""* " " # #"* * ' #"* " "25

. .- .- .. - -
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1 the Duquesna Light systen to the Mitchall station en tha

2 Allagheny Pcwor System. That v::: 133. g
I.

3 We had in intarconnection botveon our Valle's !
,

|
'

4 Subsuation and Pennsylvania 'cwsr which 10 19 kV.
.

*
5 0 Earlier you tuotified as to the capacity of a

6 138 kV line. Could you tell us what the capacity in of a

7 345 kV line?

8 A 3acically as wa arn building then, approximately j

o 1000 magavatts.

10 Q Did you sc.rli2r tcstify that a 138 kV line

11 muld be greater than an'/ thing Pitenirn would requira?
.

12 A I believe I indicated that th3 probable

13 capability of such a line would crount to apprc>:imately 300

14 megavatto comparad to th31 Pitcairn lond of 1.7 megawatts. ,

15 It would be obviously grennly in c:ccas: cf

'

16 anything Pitcairn would require.

17 0 would that he even more true of a 345 kV

line?;g

gg A Yes.

20 0 Are you aware of any reason on the Pitcairn

^

system for that systam to inctall transmiccion capacity
- 21
.

at 345 kV722
~

A Would you rapent that question, please?
. 23

(Whereupon, the reporter read the24

pending question, as requested.)
25

I

|
-. - -. - - -.
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1 BY IIR. CHAPRO:

2 Q Are you ctrara of any enginocring raccen
1

' :
3 uhy the Borough of Pitcairn might in 1957 cr any tir.o j,

.: thereafter have needed to install 345 kV trancmicsion
.

5 capacity?*

;

I
6 A I cAn't viauslice s.ny reason why they should '

7 want to do this. '

e Q Is there any engineering reneca of which you ara

9 aware that one CAPCO me:bar muut bc inter:onnected with

to another CAPCO menher at 3"5 k'n

A There is no specific rsquircir. ant otated in the.tg;

12 way. Tha CAPc0 arrtuigement in terms of providing transnia-

13 sion, basically is directed te;mrds tha providing of the
!

y necessary 345 kV tr:namission required to carry out tha

CAPCo function.15

cad 25 -

16'

17

18

19

20

- 21
.

22

.

9

24

7.5

l.
,
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1 0 Hell, sir, lot ma ash you if an electric entity had
S27

no needs, internally, within its ayatam for 045 kv2 '

bwl
transnission and paid fcr a prcportional shara oli the CAPCC*

3
.

345 kv transmiccien, could it ac=2ptably baccre a =c=ber4
.

of CApCO and carry its share under tho CA?CC tgreement?*

5|
.NR. OLDS: Could you read that rather icng

6

question back, plence?
7

(Whereupen, the reporter read the. pending
8

question as raquested.)
9

THE UIWESS: I can't csnewer that quection,
10

The CAPCO tuemorandum dcce not addrasc itself to cddition
y3

of any other entitico.
12

'~

Thero are, as I currently remember, no specific
,3

requirements for =c=bership or anything of thie nature.g

" " "9#* * " "E Y U #' ** # "" 9"
15

"" * **" * O EI' ** -

16

CHAIRMNT HIGLER: I hcvo a little treuble with that
17

' ~

18

why did you engage in this study during 1963 and 'G9 uith
19 .

respect to the engineering capability of Pitcair: to . fit in

with the CAPCO cysten?

'

THE WITNESS: We had not received any requoct
22

for additional membership in CAPCO and to the bcct of of*

23
,

recollection, this request from Pitcairn was tha first

requent we receivad. And, franhly,.wa just had not censidered
25

. ~ . ,

- . - -.
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hv2 1 the problem at that tima.

2 CHAIFJ M P2CLER: I'm still loft hanging.

s

,
, 3 But, then you cenridered the problu:a in 'G8

4 and '69.
.

5 You cpecifically studiea it?*

G THE t!ITNESS: That in corract.

7 CHAIRIM FJGCR: And th? question that was j".It

8 asked related to ccm3 conclusionc ycu dan =ribed carlier abcnt

Pitcairns' inability to fit in with that cyctun?g

My jud 2mentfrith rolttien toTHE WITNESS: 710

11 Pitcairn were related to what they hnd to bring to the pecl

12 and offer to the pool, as to the value of these in

13 real value, as to whether they could contributs anything

14 significant to the pool.

15 CHAIPl!AN RIGLER: Right, and uhen rir. Clas

16 was c;cploring this with you this morning,, wasn' t cao of tM'
!

17 deficits that you perceived their inch of any transniscica

18 facilities in the range being employed by the CAPco cce,rpenica?

to TH3 WITNESS: That is cor cet, besed en the

20 current understanding of the mucrw.duu.

- 21 CHAIFHAN IriGL3R: We go froct thic to the

22 question Mr. Charno just peced, where he is asking if the
'

actual use of 345 was essential to the proper functicning23.

24 of that agreement, an long as a carler was nilling o

25 pay its proportiercal shara of the 345 trencmiccion systen.

_ _ _ _ _ __ ._ _
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f MR. REYMCLDS : Then 'that?

bw3 2 THE UITNESS: I believo the quastien tras raised

3 in a broader concept.
.

4 HR. RSYNOLDS: Ycu asked n half quaation whichi
.

5 didn't ccepleto Mr.'Charn6's.*

6 Now I'm confused.

CHAIRlWi RIGL2R: Lct's go bach to Mr. Chnrno's ,
7

G if we may.

(Whereupen, the reporter the ponding9

10 question, as requoctsd.)

C3AIIUi?S RIG *ER: The encuar % got to !*.r. Chr.rnc's
1

was, sinco the C12C0 agrecuent cents.nplated caly fcur er12

five companies, it didn't make any riiff arenca what ':he recuer
13

was from an engineering point of view. But I wani: tog
,

get that ansuor from the engineering point of vicv.
15

MR. REYNCLDS :- I don't vant to - I dof h '|_.

16

vant to jump in, but only to clear up the confucica
37

that has resulted in my mind, g
gg i

As I understoed where you vero geing in trying te
gg

bring Mr. Dempler up te wharo I thought h'e was /10u indicated20

if the entity could contribute to c 345 lina, in icrm of
- 21

Paying its proportionate share, and then you 1cfc it
22

.

I had thou';ht you were going to say would thctr

|* hanging.
23

eliminate one factor he had considered c.s being an aler.sntI
'

y

in his evaluatien. That would be, as I undcratrad~it,
g

9

.
-

~
' * " ^ * " * ' -es.. _%. . __
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bu4 diffarent from Mr. Charnc's quentien, which was anuuerod'.,
7

2 of whether that would colvo the prchic:a and, tharcforc,'

mocn the entity could come in and tsauma hic chz~2 of'. .,
-

a responsibility under Se agrao: mat.
.

I think that the problem I had in because you did nce<
ra

finish off the questions that you Were na%ing. I Wacn* b nurcG

where we were.7

But there is a difforenca.g

CHAIMIAN RIGLER: If you arc cuggesting th:1. g

transdssim is just me of de fceton 2.c W.tnm
10

Ii

cited this mornings that is correct.g

MR., REYNOLDS: That is what he did. That is Uha.7. . I-
14

"'" * 9 9'9 "
13

If not*. that is fino.
14

I' think it is different from uhars Mr. Cherno
15

|
left him, whan he asked him, if you pay the amount, dens !-

16 e

i
|that solve all of the prchlcms.,

I believe that was the nature of his grr.stion.

CHAIR:M IUGLER: I will let him rcnhrane it*

19

or we can read it be.ck. Which would be Lat tor?g

(Whereupcn, the report::r read from the
,

.

record, as requested.)

|
' MR. OLDS: Perhaps part of the problen,Mr. Riglcr, jg
,

is that it is possible to presume that Mr. charno s quacetonr
,,

is intended to be limited only to the transmiscion problem,g

,

. . . - . - . . _ - - - _ . ~ . _ _ . . _ . _ _ . _ .
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I
but it is unsure that that is the .my it in liniced.

bw3 ,,
~

It is bread in its phracecicgy c:d could
.

"?* concaivably go to the wholo question of trembership.

4 CHAIR:wi RIGLER: You cra caying it i.>pradiented
~

.

-.
a en an assumption that the other nanbe:: ship .-qualificatienc"

6 ara met and that has yet te ha ostabliched for Pitccim;

7 is that your point?

O MR. OLDS: It is pcasible that there ic that

6 confusion.

10 CHAIRIGi RIGGR: C% y.

II Let's make that assu::1ptica and got ca ansvar to

12 his question.

13 MR. REYlIOLDS : I was just' asking for clarification.

i4 TEE WITNESS: Is your questien dirccted to

15 Pitcairn or to the very broad concept of any cntity?
.-

16 MR. CHAMiO: 'tf question ucs any olectric

17 utility.

18 MR. OLDS: A'id all othe . pest:ible conditicna are

19 favorable to :nenborship; ic tlu.; correci/!

20 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Right.

", 21 FR. OLDS: Is that a fair aasnmption the Uitnaas

22 is to make, Mr. Charno?
.

- 23 MR. CHAIGio: All of the other problera he raised

24 are not problems. The only problem is the ability, the lack

25 of presence of 345 transmissica facilitics.

- _ _ - - _
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1 THE WITNESS: Accaptance of =mbership *rould - .
,

:
2 i

I muld caly raficct what you might cay cur feelirig ticuld >

1

3 I
be for Duquesne. i

a

I4
,

,

Thera is no specified g2alification that ycu _, j
i-

e- i
do (a), (b) , (C) , and you automatically beccma a marbs.r.*

6 Tho menorandum is silent en that point.

7 E. OLDS : |Mr. Camplor, I don't think you ara

8 understanding the qucction.
!

9 The question ic, if every other conditicn that

to you can think of, possibly, is favorc.bla to rcabarchip,

i1 regardless 'of whather those corditicna are specified or

12 not, the queption is directed solely to whether or not

13 this difficulty in transmiscion that has been

14 ' described would constituto -- I'm not sure I should phrace
'

15 what it is - would it continue to constitute a barrier
-

16 or difficulty?

17 HR. CHARNG: That is not nif question.

'

18
'

tie is ucicome to answer that question, and va can

19 go from there.

20 MR. OLDS: Foragive me, Hr. Charno.

. 21 OIAIRMAN RIGLER: Restats four questien.

22 BY MR. CIARNO:

23 c. Mr. Dempler, is there any engineering requirements.

24 that a CAPCO member be connected to other CAPCO mc=bers at

25 345 kv, engineering requirement, not arrangement, centractuall:47

. . . . - .- . .- -
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I A No, there is no engineering rcquirem nt.
bw7

i '2

- ,.

~3527 3
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7

i 8
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15'
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16

19

20
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arl I 3Y MR. CHARNG:<

2 O Mr. Dmplar, if a utility did noc have or nced j

3 345 kV transmission facility inharnal to its cystza, r,nd 1c,

4 was willing to centribute its p::cportionata chara to the CrdCO
.

^

5 owned 345 kV trencmintion facilitina, ia thera any angincaring

6 reason why it wculd have to be interecnnected t:) nny CJJCO

7 member at 345 kV? '

8 MR. OLDS: Mr. Cha'i r.an, at thic point it occura

9 to me that I believe in fairness to the witncca' ability to

10 respond, that Mr. Charno chould be enked to dafina what

11 he maans by proportionate chara of 345 kV tra:'.raiccion.

12 I'm not eware that that ic a r.ncognice;d gaality

13 or -- I beg your pardon, quantity. Perh:.pc Nr. Chn?.T.o

14 should defino that. ,,

15 BY MR. CEARRO:

''

16 Q Let me do it thic way,Iir. Dempler:

37 Are you aware of the method of paying for the

18 CAPCO transmicsion that is employed under th3 Ch?CO agreo-

39 ments?

20 A Yes.

21 Q Under thos3 agreements, does cach CMCO m0:ther-

.

22 pay for a proportionata share of the CAPCO trancaicsion

'

facilities?
. 23

A Each mealvar pays the carrf charges en tha24

associated transmission in proportion, yes.25

-. .. - . . . - . - _ . . _ . -. - . . _ .
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1 CHAIRMAN RIGI.CR: In proportion to what?

2 TE WIONESS: In proportion to thc peak lead of ,

*

3 the system, ho the total peak loc.d for th: Ca2CO.
,

4 BY MR. CEL'070:
.

*

5 0 If ycu will usa proportionate share in the sence

6 you just defined it can you a.nwar r:y question?

7 I will ask the reporter to reread it.

8 (Whereupon, the reporter rs-2d the

g pending question, as requented.)

10 THE WITNESS: Thero .ic no engiucc:ing req,:irement

that I know of.j3

BY MR. CliLTIO:12

- - O s are any rc W r m t unde no a m m dm cf
13

74 understanding or any subsequent C72C0 agrscnent that you are

aware f which would require an interconnection at 345 kV?
15

A The memorandum doesn't speak one way or the other-16

In respect to this quaction. It ic singly ailant en it.
t i

" * I "' ' # I18

A I don' t know hou. to anmmr your qusation. As Ig
|

say, the :necorandum does not addrsca itself to)that gaosticu.0 44

,
MR. CHATGO: Would the reporter read back my

|-

question, please? / 1

s

23 ,

(Wheraupon, the reporter read from the
'

j
::

record, as roquestad.) |24
3

U '8'25
j

:

.. - . - . - - --- - .. .
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1 your question?
I
.

2 MR. CIUdu!O: I will acespt i: hat nudifiention, |
:.

3 cir, yog,.

4 THE WIT 2IESS: Tharc is nothi:g apacific.sily in v.y |-

t
.

+

5 of the agreements which requirac such a thing |
s

G MR. CIIARNO: Would thic be an appropriata plcce

7 for a shcrt brech?

8 BY MR. chare!G:

9 Q Sir, can you tell us hott recently Appliennt'n

to Erhibit 116, tinich was the chart : hich you refen:cd to,

11 was preparod?

12 A I don't hava a spacific dato en this chcrt. It

13 is not current, as I pointed cut earlier. And to the

14 best of my judgment, it truld represent conditienc on the

15 Duquesne Light cystem in 1967, '63 period.
.-

16 0 Can you tell un tihat the ner.bera and circles

17 that appear en that chart represent?

18 A This is a : eprcduction of a larger decur.snt

19 and the numbers and circica reltta to escentially footnotoc

20 describing in mors detall what the particular itcms nue.

. 21 0 Sir, in reviewing your responca to the possibility
.

of Pitcairn's membership in CAPCO, would it ba a correct2,
-

'

23 characterizaticn of yettr testimeny to say that the point

24 you vera making was that such a relatienchip trould b2

25 lacking in benefit rather than that at:ch a ralntienship

i

t
. _ _ . . . . . . _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . - . . . _ _
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1 would be unduly detrimantal?

2 A My answer in that enc, it would he conplotsly '

*

3, lacking in benefits and, secondly, that from the ..agnitv.das,

4 of the interchanges and so en ccccciated with Pitcairn,
.

5 we could not record on tha ve.rious matarc, interconnechienc'

6 and so on, accocicted with the operatien of a pcol of the

7 nature of CAPCO.

29 a Q Well, then, em I correct that it is not your

9 testimony that participation by Pitcairn would ha unduly

10 dstrir. ental, irculd be an undus otrain upon tiro recources

t1 of CAPCO?

12 A The supply to Pitcairn Lould not c:ercico any unduc

strain. But it would also not provide any benefit.13

14 Q Uhen you stated that tha Borough of Piterirn

15 could not provido econony energy becauce of its coct cf

16 generation, were you vicwing PVtcairn e.= an isolated syster' ,

|at that time and in the future' '17
|

93 Well, obviously to interchaa.ga an sconcmy energyA

jg or any kind of an energy, you would need sona kind of s.

connection.20

. 21 All I'm saying is that as a potential cource
*

of energy, hotravar, it trac imple=ented, tha cost 10 prohibitive,,

as far as Duquesne la concerned. So it has no value.2a,

O Sir, your e,ccesemant of the 1967 position ofg

Pitcairn did not take into account c prograra of coordinated

.

- - - . _ . -.- _
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1 operation and deselop=2nt in the years betwesn 1967 ar.d

2 thereafter, did it? ?

. .

3 A I'n not sura uh:t you mean by ccordinatsd !
.

l

4 development. Could you defins thct a little clear-2r?
.

5 Q Well, what ticuld you ch::acteri s CAFCo's joi .t'

6 construction progr:2m as?

7 A CApCO's joint construction progrun iz a

8 coordinated construction program to mect ths requirscents

9 of the CAPCO partiec, that's cor ect.

to Q How about the joint clin 9rship of - parden ns.

t1 Would it be appropriate to dancrainnto the joint or.me.rchip

12 of a generating unit as coordinted davolcpment7

13 A Beeen the joint owners, I ,fould say that is a

14 fair charactericatien, yes.

15 Q Could we go back to uy question with tLoca as

16 examplec of coordinated development? '

CIGIRMAN RIGLER: Rectata the <Ict:stion.17

ET MR. CIIARMO:18

|

19 Q Did you, in making your studies,take into j
i

20 account the possibility that or consider the off2ct of the |
I

- 21 benefits of coordinated operation m2d development upon the
.

22 Borough of Pitcairn?

"

A No, I did not.23

Q Did you taka then into account in accascing24

a M p3 ion CO?25

. - . . . . - . _ . - . . . . . - . _. . .
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1 A With respect to Pitcairn?

2 Q No, with racpect to CAPCO. I'm sorry. In

3 the context of your studios comparing CAPCO and Sitcairn,,

4 did you taka them into account trith respect to CUCO?
.

'

5 A Ho.

6 Q You did not?

7 A I did not.

O Q so that the capacity figurec listed in your

9 study for CAPCO do not raflect any ccordinated developtrat?

10 MR. REWOLDS : I'm going to object. I'm not

11 sure what study figurca Mr. Charno is talking about.

12 If they are uhut I think they are, I will objcet

13 to the quaction.
\

14 tihat figure:3 do you have in mind Mr. Charno?

g5 MR. CHARITO: I'm only wsaro of one set of

16 figures that have been discucced. -

101. REWOLDS: Which figuras are you te.lhing37

shcut?18

MR.CHARNO: The figures that appaar in Applicant'sgg

Exhibit 117.20

MR. REYNCLDS: I.et ne have the t;ruostion again.
21.

.

22 (Whereupon, the reportcr read the

'

pending question, as raquested.)g

MR. REYNCLDS: I'm going to object to the24

extent that Mr. Charno is now using the exhibit that he3
.-

m.- -,_a- ~ ~ . - _ - . -.-- - -
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1 referred to and going into croca-c:v;minaticn as to tho

2 natters that are statod therain on studica of CJJC0 which

[ 3 tras not the purcoce that the a:thibit was introducod,

4 nor is it in accord with any of the. direcc testirony of
.

5 this witness.'

6 CHAIPJGin RIGLRR: Overruled.

7 MR. REYNOLDS: He han totally hootstrapped.

a hims21f into now going into an analysin of the figures as

9 they appear in the como.

10 CHAIR:9.M RIGLER: Overruled.
Thich

11 THE WITNESS: The figuroG/rclata to the
.

12 installed generating capacity of CAPCO do include 'cha

13 cffects of a coordinated development mon;J the C??CO partics.

14 D'l MR. CHA2*^!O:

15 0 Sir, when you indicated t hat Pitcairn's

16 contribution to CAPCO cr -- pardon me, let rta ..irithdrar -

37 that and begin again.

18 I believe you tectified that Pitcairn'a ~+"-ship

gg in CAPCO would be completely laching in benefit?

20 A This is correct, lacking in benefit to CAPCO.

.end 28-29 ,lo

.

.

24

25

|
|

._ . _ . . . . _ _
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S30 1 g Would that be before or after Pitcairn becae:a
,

t

bwl 2 a cember? Is that viewed uith it en the outside or in that |
'

!
.

3 viewed with it as a nerhor, or dcas it echter no vou? -

o
!

4 1 It .icosn't raally natter. |

5 g Would Pitcairn be abic to roduca :he afectat of'

i
6 reserves it could carry, if it w ra allou d to join the i

7 CAPCO pool?

8 A I don't know what the ef fect of that precur.ption .

I

!

9 would be on Pitcairn,

to g Well, are there cny cohorc of the CAPCO pool that
i

11 carry 100 percent raserven?

12 A No.

13 0 As an engineer, would you expect the applicatica
.

14 of the one negativo dcy thrci gh P over H to result in

75 reserves as high aa one hundred percent for ?:teci.rn?
I

16 A Let me statait two ucys. One is , firr.t of -all, -
,,

17 if it were possible to n9.e this calculation, thsto would

13 be presu:nably a substantial ascignrent of rascrvo to

19 CAPCO , inasmuch as -

20 MR. OLDS: ' Iou Toan to CISCO or ?itcairn?
f

21 TEE WITNESS: I bag your p2rden. To Pitecirn,
.

O

22 inasmuch as their largect unit,1.3 megauntts is ahcost

23 equalt to their peak load,1.7 megawatts.

24 In a scnce, they cra almc0F E cmwenit ayaten.

The other concept is that with thece nrzbers, it25

. , . ,
,

, . .
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bw2
1 it is not possible to calculate dcwn to thic ,

.

2 degree of refinenant in either determining the input dcts or
,

the results that cono cut of thic CAPCC r.llo.stien."

3
O

4 So to attempt - whct I'm tr- ing to say 10f
.

I see no way in which we could apply this formula 1.'.tara.py5

6 as we apply the formula to, for onacple, duquena.

MR. CIAPRO: Could I hevo that enswor bach?7

3 (ifnereupon, the reporter road the record

#

as requested.)g

BY M. NEO:to

g Is it your testimony that it la not
11

p csible to mako a calcular.icn of what Pitcairn'a roca cre
12

requirem nt w uld b under the C;.PCO m thod of rcaerte
13

allocaticn?
94

"* * "9 * *" E#U* "
15

a medngful calcdadon. -

16

0 Would you distinguich between uhat conctitutcc

a manningful calculation and what ecnstitutec a calculu ion?
gg

A Again, with thonagnitude we are decling trich harc,,g

" 9""" ' " * E"# "'~ * "* E* *""" Y ' *
20

for example, for Duquesna to datarrinc its cape.bility of Units
_

,

to this degrea of refinement.
22

- It is niit pocciblo for uc to Itako load projcetion.:;,

load estimates to this decree of rafinsment.
24

-

Therefore, in the basic calculatien, there is

_ . _ . ._.. __
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bw3 built in that a fundar.antal error, varial: ion, *rhich in the
1

.

cacc of an allocation of capacity uithin C32C0 may
,

vary five to tha megewatts. !-

2.

And all I'm trying to cay 13 uith theGG kinda of
.

para:netars, it is entiraly prcbably that Pitcairn -iould be .

Ib,
i

,
.

i
- ficating around in thin error and what the rucrit would b.3,

6 |
t

I hava no.way of predicting.

BY HR. CHAPEO:
8

G So is the snuus: to my question as to the
9

possibility of calculating Pitcairn's recorves under the

CAPCO agreement, is it possiblo to calculate it or
11

is not.possible?
12 '-

,
MR. PSYUCLES: I object.

13

,
THE WITNESS: In : y judgment I would cay it is not

14

possible.
15

MR. CHAP 210: Ic this* n appropriate placa ..

16

for a break?
17 . . . .

CHAIRMM RIGLER: 'les.

18

We will take a fairly short break.
10

Let's be bach at ten of.
20

(Recess.)
- 21
* ES30

22
.

24

25
-

>

- - . .
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arl 1 BY MR. C11A1010:

2 Q Sir, is it correct that year testimony -- pardon

*

3 me. Is it appropriate to char:cterito ycur teatimeny as,

4 stating that Pitcairn would not contributt a maasurable
.

5 henefit to CAPCO as opposed to Pitcairn would contribute

6 absolutely no benafit Lc CASCO?

7 A I would have to say as a practical natter

8 they would contribute no useful benefit to CA?CO.

9 O What are you attempting te ctate when you put in

10 the word "usaful," sir? Dcca that answer imply therc is a

1g benefit, but in your mind it is not a useful benefit becauco

12' of its size?

13 A It is not a useful b'ensfit by any meanc or any

14 measura that we hava in ordsr to make use of that capacity.

15 There is capacity there. But as a practical matter, it

16 cannot be recognized and cannot be used and does not changc'

17 any of the concepts of the pool.

is 0 Is it one of the CAFCO principles that capacity

19 shall be alloc ated among the CAPCO pcrtiac so that cach

20 party's contribution to the reservec of the CAP 00 group

- 21 is directly proportional to its potential use of said reserves?
e

A Yes.22
"

Q Is it your testimony that pitcairn would not beg

complying with that principle with respect to reservos?24

MR. OLDS: Under what circumstances?2S

..

. - . _ - . - - - . . -.
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1 MR. C&VNO: As a member of the pool.

2 MR. OLDS: Member of the pool doing what?

3 These concepts de net exist in the abchract. Participating.

4 in what units? Eow much participation? I have
,

3 difficulty understanding your question.
!

6 BY MR. CHAPliO:

7 0 If Pitcairn vera a merabar of CJ.?CO, it would

0 conform to the principle I atated if it contributed reservac

S comparable to its expected draw on the C.aPC0 racerves, would

10 it not?

11 A If it were a member of CAPCo, yes. However,

12 again, as I stated before, I don't know hott we would

13 calculate what their assignment was.

14 Q Mr. Demp3 er, with respect to Mr. 2inghua's

15 testimony, is it your testimony that you are adooting the

.-

16 definitions and terminology employed by Mr. Bingham?

17 MR OLDS: Generally, you moan, or in relation

18 to the limited portion of his testimony which I stated ha

10 was adopting in my question?

20 BY MR. CEMNO:

. 21 Q With respect to the portion of his tectimony
.

22 that you adopted this morning.

.

23 A As a general proposition, with the limited areas

24 which relate to system operation and effects of network,

25 the answer is yes.

__ -_
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1 Q Would that be true with respect to Mr. I

2 Bingham's statsmants concerning t;haeling?'

I
s.

|2 A No..

4 Q Could you explain why not?
,

5 A As I recall Mr. Dingham'c cormonts with

6 respect to wheeling, he rele_ted to their 3eneca situaticn and 4

:

7 the delivery of Seneca power to tha Clevsland syttam. This

e is one of the areas which I believe I pointed out ecrlier,

g we do not have a pump storage system cr pump stcra7a

10 plant which is wheeled acrocs a third cystem en tha

11 Duquesne Light system.

12 We do have joint ownership of a Fort Martin unit

13 which is operated by Allegheny Power system and Allegheny

g4 Power system does deliver that power to Duqueena.
-

g3 0 Do you adopt Mr. Bingham's definition of

wheeling that he employed in his testimony?
~

16

MR. OLDS: I object. The witness' testimony
17

did not address itself to that.jg

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I thought his tactimony add: 532dgg

itself to transmission services and it is my reccllection20

that although Mr. Singham singled out the Seneca operation
21*

as an example of wheeling, he did define wheeling in more
22

*

general terms.23

MR. OLDS: I take it your ccuments suggact,
24

#* 9 *#' Y" * ""* * ** *# " "* "9 "*8
25

1

. - .-
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i invoived in the testimony thct was adopted by this vitaccs?

2 CHAIRIW: RIGLER: Well, he can carnainly tell us.

2 MR. OLDS: Mculdn't it be fairar te as:t the.

4 witness if he adopted Mr. Einght:n's tasd.=ny referring to
.I,

f5 wheeling?
,

6 CHAIRMAN RIGL22: Did you refer to trans:hission

7 service? -

8 21R. CLDS: I did refer to tre.ncmission.

9 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right.

10 MR. OLDS: Kot transmission cervice, but trans-
,

11 mission. *

12 MR. CHARNO: I have trouble with a mode.,of

13 operation of transmission that doesn t encompass wheeling,8

i

14 This is one of the problems that I was noting.

15 (Whereupon, the reporter read frou the

16 record, as requested.)
-

17 CHAIRMT41 RIGLER: I will permit thnt. i

IS MR. REYNOLDS: It night be helpful to show

19 the witness that portion.-

9
(d

20 MR. CIIARNO: The witness is probably = crc

21 familiar than I am. I don't have it. I have no objectica=

.

22 if anybody does have it, of their piccing it before the

.

23 witness.

24 CHAIRMA51 RIGLER: I2 the definition to which

25 you refer that occurring on G265 at. lines 15 through 20?

I

.-. ..
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1 MR. CHARNO: Our transcript shows that

2 subject addrocsad hotwe n lincs 10 and 23 cf page B2G3. j

!.

3 CHAIRMA21 RIGLER: All right. i.

i
4 Part of that is a crecific -axample relating to

.

5 PENELEC. The part to 'ahich I raforred concerned two sonoral f
f
,

G situations, A thrcugh a to A, cnd tha cacond in A through B

7 to C.

8 When you ashed chout his definition genernily,

i you were referring to the less specific sections, theg

A, B, C, transaction, right? Or , A , B , A?10 i

It !!R. CHAENO: That is probably a qusation I

12 should ask the witnecc.

!3 CEAIRMAN RIGLER: All right. I

14 MR. CLDS: I havo no objection to the crocs-

15 examination on the ground that it hac not been establiched .

I

16 that this is a portion of Witness Singham's testimon't !
'

t

;7 that was adopted by this witncsc. !

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: If he dicavosis it, he can say co.18

gg MR. HJELMFELTi Your Honor, this cicarly pointo

20 out we will have to go through Bingham's testimony paga

21
by page, practically, to detarmine what is: and what is not.

adopted.22
.

CEAIRMAN RIGLEP: I can see that.Zo.

i D y u have those lines in front of you?24

' ' ' # *25-

.

. , . . . .
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1 CHAIPllAN RIGLER: Do you dicagree with t!e

I definition that occurs in lines 15 tnrough 20 on Jage 3265?

o

3 THE WITNESS: I'm corry, botveen which linoc?.
,

|

4 CHAI?lWI RICLER: :fr. Bingham vac acted to
,

.

c define the word "uheeling.' He said it could cccur in

6 two situations.

7 He caid either, A, power goes r.hrcugn E system
e

a and is returned to A at some other point, or as a second

s example of wheeling he said, you take A poucr through A cyctem
e

to and deliver it to C.

11 Now do you adopt those definitions of whosling?

12 THE WITNESS: I did not adopt these specific

13 definitions of wheeling as auch. What I adopted wac
|

14 the concept that these flows do in fact occur.

15 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Let me ack you a separate

~~

16 question.

Do you disagree with wheeling ns defined by :Gr.97

Bingham?18

THE WITNESS: The term " wheeling" I do notgg

20 disagree with his statement. The term " wheeling" ia a very

gj broad term and is applied in many conte::ts..

22 To the best of my kncwledge, I do not know cf an

absolute definition, dictionary-type definition of wheeling.23

1cnd 31-32 24

25

,

_ _ _ _ . _ . . --,
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I BY MR. CHARL?O

2
Q Mr. Derpler, have you praviously tactified you

e -

3 don't know of a definitica for the tern "va:eling" and*

#
you are ccnfused by that term?,

5 A I sa testifying that I have heard many, many

G variationr. of the definition of the term.

7 Q I said have you previously testificd that you

2 don't know of a definition for the ter:t "'ihaeling" and that

9 you are confused by the uce of that tcrs?

10 A I don't know of a concen -- "

11 MR.0LDS: That is no- the question, Mr. Dampl.ar.

12 Listen to the question, pleace.

13 THE WITNESS: The anawar is correct; my tastimony

14 stands.

15 3Y MR. CHARNO:
__

13 Q You havo testified to that in the pact?

17 A Yes.

1

la Q Sir, did you intend to adopt any of the purposes

19 which Mr. Bingham sets forth as underlying the methed of

20 operation or the transactions engaged in by Cleveland

* 21 Electric Illuminating?
,

22 MR. OLDS: Could you read that questica, plansc?
.

23 (Whereupon, the reporter read the record an

24 requested.)

23 MR. OLDS: I object. I urge the quection in of

i

- --

__
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eak2 1 such importanco co that the witncas should ha allcwed to answo:'

2 each half of that quection and not tho quoction conjoining
.

' 3 two separata conce'ptc.

4 Che anew 2: wculd not be meaningful in view of the..

5 citerne.tives suggested. He is baing asked both chout oparationq

S and transactiona uhich are two different concepts.

7 I do not object if the questica is divided so th.et

8 the witness may answer each ceparatoly.

9 MR. CEARNO: I think it is e otraight

10 yes or no offtho top. We can go from thoro.

11 CEAIRMAN RIGL2R: Lot me hoar th? quantion.

12 (Whereupon, the reportar road the record as

reque ted.)13 s

14 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: i*ou con break it into two

15 questions.
..

16 BY MR. CEARNO:

17 0 Did ycn adopt any of Mr. Bingham's stctenants cf

13 purpose with respect to Cleveland Electric Illumine. ting

19 Company's method of operation?

20- A Yes, in the context of the basic broad purposer
-

21 for the c;aration of the system, theso basic broad purporea*

,

22 are common to Duquesna.
.

23 Q Would you specify those for us, pleace?

21. A Well, the specific purposes of building a cyctem

33 of multiple location of power stations, the interconnection

J of those po'.mr stationn _ uith appropriate transmission
V
0 t

. . . . - - - -
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enk3 1 and the development of the system in crder to provide

2, more officient and reliable perar cocrecs, tha problems of
I

.

3 the desirability and prcblans of intar cnnection and tha.

4 cffectc, the accepted effacts of operating in an interconnzetcf.
.

5 area.

s MR.CHARNO: Could we have that answer bach and

7 then after that, I am ashing you if you want ho add any

S to it.

'

g (Whorcupon, the reporter read the record cs

10 requested.)

g; MR, OLDS: Do I understand, Mr. Charno, you are

12 seking the witnoce, having heard his cwn anceer, whether

93 he wishes to suppic=ent it.
,

MR. CHARNO: That is correct..

14

TE: WITNESS: The cnly possibic cupplar.ent that15

suggests itself to my mind is that relating to a projected '16

censideration to provide for future requirenanto.g

BY MR. ''22ARNO:
18

Q I.am not sure I understand you answer. sir.gg

A Well, it is implied in ny ancver when I rafer te20

development -- I had intended to include a cpecific situation
21*

as we are t day ac a continuod development into the future and22
' this would involve the concept of not only running an

3

operating system as it is today, butmaking provisions for 124 .

i

l

future capacity requirements in the system,
!.,5c

l

''
|

|
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S34 1 L' hat I'm saying, the basic purpccos which
bwl

underly this are cimilar bet e n requesno and Cicycland.2

.

* 3 BY IG. OHARUC:

4 Q. Ara they suffi::icntly similar that ycu are
,

5 adcpting Mr. 31nghcm'c statement of purpces?

6 Im. REYItcLCS : Mr. Chcirann, I'm going to cbjoet.

7 I think if Mr. Charno han something specific in tarmc of

8 a specific ctatement of purpcse,tliat eculd be the prcpar

9 way to procacd.

10 MR. Ci!TJJIO: fie have e purpoce thct he has juct

11 outlined.

I'm asking if ha ic adepting fir. Linghca'c12

/ 13 statement specifically.

14 MR. REYNOLD3: Ha said he is adcpting the

statement of purpose relating to cperaticns.
is

16 MR. CH.VliO: Nc; no, the last questien.
-

MR. OLDS: I'm confused, ao to what the
17

18 Witness is being asked. I thought the Witnnan had responded !

I

to the question when he stated in responso to a19

20 cpecific question,'what are thcsc purpcsos, he said them.

I'm not surc I understnnd what the question nor
21*

, <

/

22 is,'other than what he has already ansucred.

.

MR. CHARNO: I believe the Uitness shifted
23

. ground between adopting the statament mcda by Iir. Binghnm24

and I have forgotten his exact language, and the questien that
25

11 ;

. _. _-
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bw2 followed it, we will have the Uitnacu' language and the
1

reason for my clarifying question.
2

CIAIFdM RIG?SR: You ara saying when ycu sched ifj.

3
|.

he adopted it, if he put a cualification in thara. '

4
.

MR. CLENO: That is correct.
5

CIAIRMAN RICLER: I ulli overrulo that chjection.,
6

Let's have a little discuCGicn et this point.
7

I'm not troubled fren an avidontiary point of
8

view with our ruling this =crning. Trom a practical point
9

of vieu we are going to consuma e lot of timo challonging
to

tho adoption of the Bingham testineny liac by line.
11

c:a wondering if it would be better to hava.t
'

12

Mr. Olds and the Applicants ' single out thcae
13

portiens specifically of the Einghan tactinony en uhich they

14
wich the Witness to rely by reference to page or line.-

15
and then we would noto e::actly uhat ia being adopted,

.-

1G
MR, .CIARNO: That would be neceptable to the

17
Departatnt.

18
That vould cut acwn the burden of cross-w..minchion.

19
CHAIRMAN PJGL2R: .h lcng es wa have tc cor.s bnch

20
anyway, I wonder if we can go to radirect cat of crdar

21.

and take that as the first item of business in cn.

12
attempt to telescope those proceedings?

.

23
MR. OLDS Wa are getting close to the ent_ of

24
- the day, and it uould be possible for us to do it uith

25
precision and open the proceedings otmorr::u norning with that.

.

. t

t

. - . -. . . .
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Il 1 CHAI?J4AN RIGLE?,: That is a good .5:uggestion ,
i
:

2 and we vill do that in an attempt to move the proceedingo i
:

* 1
3 along. ;.

.

I

4 MR. OISS : I can in general state for the h2nefit i
e :

i
5 of the cross-cxaminars that the witneac is adopting i

t
i

6 | thosa portions of the tectincny dsaling with the general i
>.

i

j description of generation and generating units, the transsiscich7 :
i

I :

6 i systen and the trancformation of pcm r in trancai' scion down |

I
9 to dictribution voltage, the offects cu tha cycten of nr.u -

10 load, the effects of transmiscion and generation enc nycton
,

t; modification on power flowc. |
t
!

12 The deceription of system planning for trcnonic~ t
I

|-

13 sion, connection and interconnection. The areawide relation- j

|
34 ship in relation to reliability, that bacically bancerned |

;

ECAR matters. And specifically we vara not adepting i
15

i
i

16 testimony of Mr. Bingham dealing '..'ith ctructuro of rat:c j
^~

l
for classes of customers, the price of power purchased in j37

!

the operation of the fuel adjuatnant clause, tinataver it is18

in the CEI cune. I

9i

The matter of dccign of r.Ttes and of .usterar20

classification, the specifice peculiar to the OEI sysu m ja 21
.

f the naming of substations and purpoLa for the particular22
*

interconnections that they do have at certain voltages,
23

the definition of wheeling, the design of retail ratesy

and pricing transactions with othar utility cc:npanica, the {
'

23.

t

#
1

1
'

9

0

|

_ . . _ _ _ _
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1 sales, purchases of cr.ergency pcrer, 1 %ited pouar, finn

2 power, all of the teci.iceny ceneczning the relaticus

3 bet men CEI and the City of Clovuland, tcc3iinny concerning

4 th cothod of operation of the sycten opcrator of CHI in
.

3 purchasing p0:rar.

G Those are the matters ec propece to excludc. I
i

7 think we will ha abic to put spacific pnge references to

g those catters.

9 I havo en outline in my hand and I t.ould lika

10 the opportunity te be sure that all of the references ara

correct.
~

,1s

12 MR. CHARNO: Can wo inquire of the witness

13 whether he adopts counsel's intentions as just
.

stated? Igz think it is cer'oainly helpful to havo

s3 ae a uq sne inWod to pmW M I wh,

15
,

if the witness indeed intanded to prasent that. -

MR. OLDS: That is the reason wa eclied Mr.a
1s

Dempler.

CHAIRMAN RIGL32: That is self-evidant. He

discussed this in advance with :his counsci.

BY MR. CHAM!O:g,

,

Q Mr. Dempler, did your counsel correctly describay

* the extent of the adoption by yen of Mr. Singham's tactimeny?

_

A Yes.

MR. CHARNC: Thank you.

..

. . - . - . . . . . -.. .
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1 MR. OLDS: Encept for the quoationing on the
;

2; 31ngham testimony, Mr. Charno, hava you firiched

.

3 with your crocc e-'mstation?.

4 MR. CHAI270: My first reaction is that I hava.
.

5! h3. REYNi?LD3: Before we loava thic, I'u not

G sure that the better definition, if you vill, of thoso

y areas in the Binghan tranceript that this witnean is adopting'

8 co far as what I think is a real problem raised by Mr.

I Charno's last line of questions, and I think if we ara goinges

to to lay ground ruloc for the kind of cross-exanination w cro

it going to have in this tomorrow, it would he helpful to get

12 como incight into how the cepartncnt intends to proceed

~

or the other parties intend to proceed for purpo5eh of;3

14 Mr. Danplor's testimony tomorrow.

15 As I understood the last lino of quantienc, Mr.

IG Charno asked ths vitness if ho adopted the purposcs that Mr.'

Bingham had testified to with respect to the operations.u

of CEI system and he answered in the affirmative.
18

Mr. Charno then asked him to stata thesegg

purposes or list what purposes ha had in mind. Mr.20

Dempler proceeded to do that and then Mr. Charno'c quastion, g
! |.

was is that the extent of your adoption of Mr. Binghan'ag
i-

statement of purposes.
,,t |

|

35-36 i
24 |

l

|23 i '

e

|
|
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It scena to r.:e the proper way to precaed on,

,

'bwl
cross-exa:rination if he has sena other purposos in mind tir.t aro

,
~

not covered by Mr. Ecmplar, then t!.cy should be brcnghto
3.

cut in that tity, rather than e:rgacting Mr. Denpler to give a
. i.

laundry list, and then acnehou auggeaa that there ic en
5

argreent later on that becau.se he nay havo left ene out
,

o

that thin-adoption doas not, cbrace a purycca !!r. Binghrn
.

,

i

listed, when he was on the stand.
-8

CIIAIR!Mii RIGLER: That is attributabla to the
,

9 '

disadYantage under which they were ucrking by the
10

broad references. .-

11 .

I think that problen will partially bc x lved ar~^-
12

wholly, perhaps, be solved by the outlining that Duque:no
.. : .32

is. going -to do overnight, and we don't intand to give
14

an anticipatory ruling with rcapact to cross ~o::sination.

4

MR. REYNOLDS: I think it can bc solvede and
16

I hope it would be.
17

CIIAIRMAN RIGIER: We will raconitone at
18 .

9:30, and I would think that this vould enable no to
19

meet' our proposed schedule and hopefully to baat -it a little ,

20 |

bit, if we cr.n all work en condenning crees -a: anination,
* 21
' See you at 9:30.

22
'

(Whereupon, at 4:30 p. n., the hearing van.

23
recessed, to be reconvened at 9:30 a.n., on Thursday, Mty

24
May 6, 1976.) ,

25 |
1

i
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